EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
November 8, 2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 7-8 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
b. Pennoni Engineers Report
c. Cost Summary Report
d. Change Orders —none
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES

a. Gawthrop Greenwood, #82932, 9/20/10 $ 1,242.50
b. O’Rourke and Sons, #164372, 10/7/10 $  665.00
c. Charles Blosenski Disposal, 10/18/10 $ 2,531.00
d. Power Pro Equipment, #P32279, 10/13/10 $ 129.48 credit
e. Power Pro Equipment, #P32136, 10/5/10 $ 2,073.90
f. Power Pro Equipment, #P32515, 10/27/10 $ 17.50
g. Martin Limestone, #302736, 10/18/10 $ 577.93
h. Martin Limestone, #302737, 10/18/10 $ 296.35
i. Martin Limestone, #302735, 10/18/10 $ 299.83
j. Vimco, #339422, 10/21/10 $ 270.75
k. Ransome Rental Co., #K0312001, 10/20/10 $ 608.00
1. Ransome Rental Co., #K0308701, 10/25/10 $ 1,984.00
m. Yerkes Assoc., #38547, 10/5/10 $ 571.88
n. Pennoni, #454783, 10/27/10 $ 12,326.15
0. Pennoni, #454693, 10/27/10 $ 1,620.00
p. Brickhouse Environmental, #5596, 11/1/10 $ 517.50
q. Brickhouse Environmental, #5595, 11/1/10 $ 8,826.25
r. Worth and Co., P28001, 10/31/10 $224,000.00
S.

4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. QOctober 11,2010

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni Report

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Gawthrop Greenwood, 82931, 9/30/10, $ 475.00
b. Pennoni, #454694, 10/27/10 $ 603.75
c. Pennoni, #454695, 10/27/10 $ 1,548.75
d. Pennoni, #454693, 10/27/10 $1,620.00
e. Martin Limestone, #302735, 10/18/10 $ 300.20
f.  Martin Limestone, #302737, 10/18/10 $ 294.86

Monday, November 8, 2010



&

LIAISON REPORTS
9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. September Report
b. Approval of the Preliminary 2011 Budget
10. GOALS
a. October Report
11. OLD BUSINESS
12. NEW BUSINESS
Gawthrop Greenwood, 2011 Fees for Legal Services
Brickhouse Environmental Extension Request
Maillie, Falconiero & Co. Audit 2010 contract
Maillie, Falconiero & Co. Audit expenses for 2008/2009
Approval to purchase a Fit Chain
13. CAPACITY REQUESTS None
14. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — September 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports - 2010
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report —2010
15. ANY OTHER MATTER
16. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

opo o

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
18. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011
February 20, 2011

May 12, 2011

August 11, 2011
November 10, 2011

Monday, November §, 2010




D RIdbley cpsex

Refrers,

cl
East Goshen Township EPCF’

Memo

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mailrsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: November 5, 2011

To:  Municipal Authority

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Worth Change Orders

Below are some outstanding change orders and our recommendations.
March 26, 2010 — Extension due to problem with Siemens
Recommendation — Deny since Seimens is their subcontractor.

March 26, 2010 — Extension due to Clinger

Recommendation — Deny since they have remedies under the contract.

PCO 11 — Gate in SBR Railing — We asked them to provide an additional gate in the railing. Still
researching this issue. We will have info at the meetings.

PCO 12 — Additional steel bean in SBR Building - $4,703.27
PCO 13 — Control Joint Modification in Screen Building - $4,499.12

Recommendation — Both of these are caused by conflicts between the structural and architected
plan. Worth did incur the expense and he should be compensated for them. We would suggest

approving and back charging Pennoni for one half of the cost.

PCO 14 — Additional gate in the fence — We asked them to provide an additional gate. Still
researching this issue. We will have info at the meetings

PCO 18 — Panic hardware - $948.37

Recommendation — Approve if hardware was not included the hardware package listed in the
specs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\Change Orders\Memo to MA 110510.doc




T T R R AR T S e R O TR A v L
. . P . e s i o
' : L fo 0 ) I

Mechanical Contractor
6263 Keliers Church Road

Pipersville, PA 18947

Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130

‘Worth & Company; Inc. R www.worthandcompany.com

March 26, 2010

-Mr. Louis F. Smith Township Manger
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike .

-West Chester, PA 19380

Re Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion .
Pennoni Projectf EGMA 0707

Dear Mr. Smith,

Due to-the incorrect material supplied by Siemens Water Technologies, the new SBR wet test
has been delayed 22 days. This delay will affect the commissioning and substantial completion
for phase 1. This delay is not within the control of Worth and Company. Per the contract
document Worth and Company request an extension of the contract time for the lost time.
Please issue a change order for 22 days to the above referenced contract.

Please issue a change order for this as soon as possible.

Ifyou should have any questions or require add1t1onal information please do not hesfcate to
contact me.

. Project Manager |

. : - Cc File T
Fred Papiernik, Worth and Company
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni

Evan Andrews PE

Scott Towler PE




Mechanical Contractor

6263 Kellers Church Road

‘ Pipersville, PA 18947
Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130

Worth & Company, Inc. . www.worthandcompany.com

March 26, 2010

Louis F. Smith Township Manger
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380

~ Re.:Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgréde and Expansion
Pennoni Project # EGMA 0707 '

Dear Mr. Smith,

I would like to take exception to the charges for the extension of time East Goshen Township

* would like Worth and Company, Inc. to accept. Worth and Company, Inc. is entitled to an '
extension of time under the provision-of the contract documents. The new permanent power
from PECO that was to be coordinated by the clectrical contractor and paid for by the owner was
not installed until February 19, 2009. Originally it was to be completed by mid December 2009.
This would have allowed ample time to complete phase 2 within the contract time. The lack of
PECO power is not by fault of Worth and Company, Inc. and does not justified the charges to be
levied. Worth and Company, Inc. request an extension of time for 65 days representing time lost

. to the lack of PECO power. Please issue the change order for the requested day.

Please issue a change order for this as soon as possible.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me. : : . ‘

Project Manager

- Cc: File
Fréd Pepiernik, Worth and Company
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni
Evan Andrews PE
Scott Towler PE




Mechanical Contractor

6263 Kellers Church Road

A Pipersville, PA 18947

Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130

Worth & Company, Inc. www.worthandcompany.com

February 15, 2010

Mr. Evan Andrews
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re.: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion-
Pennoni Project# EGMA 0707

Dear Mr. Andrews,

When the project schedule was “reset” in October 2009, the new schedule was based on (a)
new power service in December 2009 and (b) completion of equipment and SBR start-up in
March 2010. The result was an estimated project substantial completion date of June 30 2010.

With the recent conclusion that new permanent power will not be completed until February
2010 and the new SBR plant will not be ready for full operation until late April 2010, an
estimated substantial completion date of June 30, 2010 is no longer realistic. Given these facts,
Worth and Company estimates that the project’s substantial completion dates will be
September 30, 2010 assuming that the new power service is completed by February 22, 2010.
The revise project schedule is attached. As always, we will try to improve on this schedule as
the work progresses through the spring.

This project has been a challenge for all parties involved,v including Worth and Company Inc.
In recognition of the challenges, we request that the project substantial completion date be
revised to September 30, 2010 (assuming new power service by February 22, 2010) without
penalty. ,

Worth and Company reserves the right to assess the impact at a later date and to submit a time
extension for the project as it becomes known. :

If you should have any quesnons or require addmonal mformatlon please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Project Manager



AREA CODE 610
§92-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 12380-61259

March 22,2010

Jeffrey Bush, Project Manager
Worth & Company, Inc.

6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

Re: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion

Dear Jeff:

At their meeting on March 8, 2010 the Authority discussed your request to extend the date for
substantial completion until September 30, 2010. It was the consensus of the Authority that in
as rmuch as the revised substantial completion date.of June 30, 2010 was selected by Worth

that Worth would be obligated to reimburse the Authority for any costs incurred by the
Authority from that date until substantial completion.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any

questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Municipal Authority
Evan Andrews, PE
Scott Towler, PE

F:\DataShared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\General Mechanical\Letter to Worth re 2nd extension 032210.doc




e -, I iﬁ/ s ] ;’/
2, R CPE2I Ny

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
- West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

gelaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Attorneys at Law

Gawthrop Gresawood, PC
Attorneys at Law

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority ' 09/30/2010
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-08M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 82932
Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrade/Expansion;
Fees
09/08/2010 Preparation for and attend meeting with client.
09/20/2010 Review of correspondence from client; breparation of meeting.
09/22/2010 Attend meeting with client.
09/30/2010 Preparation for and attend meeting.
For Current Services Rendered 1,242.50
Previous Balance $1,310.00
Total Current Charges 1,242.50
‘ g (<(~ .
09/20/2010 Cost Expense Payment Q 1 -15.00
09/20/2010 Fee Payment \(;,,- o -1,295.00
Total Payments 4] /\ o -1,310.00
Balance Due \\ $1,242.50

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month {15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



Bill To:

O'Rourke and Sons, Inc.
992 S Bolmar Street

West Chester PA 19382

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

_Invmce - 164372
‘Date 1101712010
‘Page = 1
_‘Order No#

Ship To:

Lot No#

Delivery Date: 10/7/2010

WEST CHESTER PA 19380 East Goshen TOWnShlp
customer p/u
‘SalespersonID © | PaymentTerms  CustomeriD | Shipping Method | |Reqg'Ship Date” -
Net 30 Days 2796 YARD PICKUP 10/7/2010
Osdaiad . o S!’lﬁ')héd R it ‘De ::(:hption s A S s : : Un|t Pr|ce “Ext. Pﬁce
1.00 1.00 FABRICATE STAINLESS $665.00 $665.00
1.00 1.00 STEEL CONDENSER $0.00 $0.00
1.00 1.00 FRAME. $0.00 $0.00
O\ - \"

Subtotal $665.00
Misc . $0.00
Tax = iieeih $0.00
Freight -~ .~ $0.00
Trade Discount $0.00
Total $665.00




O'ROURKE & SONS INC.
992 S. Bolmar Street
WEST CHESTER, PENNSYLVANIA 19382
(610) 436-0932
Fax (610) 344-0337

TO EBST CooHeN TDLSHIF

et

164372

/" DATE
CHZJI [Aal]a

ORDER NO. ™

SHiP TO

(Shug Winikee &0~ 65887/

SALESPERSON DATE SHIPPED SHIPPED VIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS
. Al materisl to be erecied In
Cest Plu s lio accordance with ALS.C, Code, | e 0 Daye. 1%4% Per bonth Service Charge.
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
=
2 FABRICATE  STRINIESS <Tezz. [C (pNDeniSin

el -
PR AME

Z J7 ////

L

Thands You!



" CHARLES BLOSENSKI DISPOSAL CO.

DATE

265 Lippitt Road
HONEY BROOK, PA 19344

10/18/2010

www.charlesblosenski.com U ACCOUNDYYMRERIASE
o

(610) 942-2480

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP BUILDING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER,PA 19380

TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT |

AMOUNT ENCLOSED $

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT
DATE  CHARGES ANDCREDITS

9/2712010 | PURCHASE A 20YD CONTAINER :
FUEL SURCHARGE

LINER

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT

 AMOUNT

$2,500.00
$6.00
$25.00
$2,5631.00

CHARLES BLOSENSKI DISPOSAL CO. H$SHE8E

PAY LAST AMOUNT
N THIS COLUMN

- Tk Yow



CHARLES BLOSENSKI DISPOSAL CO.
COUNTRY DISPOSAL COMPANY

265 Lippitt Road
"HONEY BROOK PA 19344

(610) 942-2480 or (610) 942-3222

(CUSTOMEH‘S ORDER NO. PHONE

DATE

@//7 / /o

(WE:BS7 To Reorder:
800-225-6380 or nebs.com

NAME i ) ‘
ADDRESS .
é)LD BY CASH C.OD. CHARGE | ON ACCT. |MDSE. RETD.| PAID OUT
QTy. DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT ;
T ;
I
Qs e/ |
FW&M oo e/ |
B
I _ - _
I
|
!
|
» /j . e e e e v, - ,Vt,,.,, - ’ — - o e . :
.. / X
1
"ﬂ‘ead’me,n:}' : ///é/‘
H
te fr7/r0 N
3
1
i
)
]
__APPROVED BY:
I
_.DATEPAID: -
1
) _ CHECK #: =/ i )
& )
_ CHARGED TO: O“HQ*\(" ,l l
|
, |
A = N < . . ” J
New 5 \w)\y«- l»’/\f\f 5‘4"@“’ :
i
DUR COMPAN{ WILL NOT ASSUME RESPONS!BILITY FOR ) E
DAMAGE TO CURB DRIVEWAY OR YARD IF YOU REQUEST :
__[/S TO DRIVE ON OR ACCESS THESE AREAS, | n
NVOIgES TO BE PAID UPON RECEIPT OR A 33% TAX ‘
) COLYYCTION CHARGE W !
RECEIVED BY TOTAL !
. , LS
ms and retL rned goo 5 MUST be accompanied by this bill.




Vv

780 EAST MAIN STREET 820 EAST WASHINGTON STREET 6515 B MEMORIAL ROAD
NEW HOLLAND, PA 17557 WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 ALLENTOWN, PA 18105

(717) 354-4241 (610) 738-9000 (610) 305-6499
FAX (717) 355-2466 FAX (610) 738-9003 FAX (610) 395-6692
DOCUMENT: - INVOICE 1 CUSTOMER P DATE & PG
aote DREGTT MEMO s aw OO0 -~ DASHAC DEODST] LS LB 0]

SHIP TO

SOLD TO
) !. K M)R@“’ED BY
’D’ATE PAID: —
CHECK #: TP
CHARGED TO D o T
SHIP VIA FO.B. 07'7'5“/ 7‘7‘\5}[ (60 X .
B [mak[MAKE]  WODEL 'SERIAL NUMBER _ EQUIPMENT | HOURS/METE‘W CUSTOMER o ] DATE SH]PPED

4 - MR FRO CORMER A1
e PALLET BETLEN 150 LD~
B GOYT iy

TrHaNK YOU FOR YO ¥ s
WG PO E BT P
CREDIT/AMOUNT I B TOTAL AMOUNT
IMS: A 1 1/2% PER MONTH LATE CHARGE IS ADDED TO THE UNPAID BALANCE ON ACCOUNTS e laml
T DUE PER TERMS REFERENCED ABOVE. THIS IS AN 18% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE. S
T DUE ACCOUNTS WILL BE REFERRED FOR COLLECTION \, o
) CUSTOMER IS LIABLE FOR LEGAL COSTS. REMIT TO: e
CLAIMS AND RETURNED GOODS MUST BE ACCOMPANIED | POWER PRO NEW HOLLAND We accept all major credit cards o
THIS INVOICE. THERE IS A 15% RESTOCKING CHARGE 780 EAST MAIN STREET
ER SEVEN (7) DAYS. NEW HOLLAND, PA 17557
1RAGE CHARGE 30 DAYS AFTER NOTIFICATION.

WHITE - CUSTOMER COPY ¢ PINK - REMITTANCE COPY « CANARY - FILE COPY



[l 780 EAST MAIN STREET [l 820 EAST WASHINGTON STREET [l 6515 B MEMORIAL ROAD

NEW HOLLAND, PA 17557 WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 ALLENTOWN, PA 18106
(717) 354-4241 (610) 738-9000 (610) 395-6499
FAX (717) 365-2466 FAX (610) 738-9003 FAX (610) 395-6692
DOCUMENT ~INVOICE CUSTOMER |  DATE  [rG
e LEHE o (DRGIHALD P s QEOOSTF 1

SOLD TO SHIP TO
APPROVED BY: e
DATE PAID: N~ AL076EE-P1P
CHECK #: _
CHARGEDTO: G0 , PH-FGH7 _pipotas
SHIP VIA N F.O.B. ‘ O
R [TRK[MAKE| WODEL |  SERIALNUMBER .~ EQUIPMENT |HOURS/METER |SLSM CUSTOMERPO PED

‘{{ A% i

R

(R R A

Talima By {5
RESSK f 1.,
i i
} 47 {

TT oI

[REEE SO

o

Pl LET CHA&EEE : 10

P Téax - GOUT

wawed THEMK YO FOR
i RPRCH

CREDIT AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT
MS: A 11/2% PER MONTH LATE CHARGE IS ADDED TO THE UNPAID BALANGE ON ACCOUNTS s ey
T DUE PER TERMS REFERENCED ABOVE. THIS IS AN 18% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE. "
T DUE ACCOUNTS WILL BE REFERRED FOR COLLECTION
) CUSTOMER IS LIABLE FOR LEGAL COSTS. REMIT TO:

CLAIMS AND RETURNED GOODS MUST BE ACCOMPANIED | POWER PRO NEW HOLLAND

"HIS INVOICE. THERE IS A 15% RESTOCKING CHARGE 7 - -
ER SEVEN (7} DAYS., 80 EAST MAIN STREET

NEW HOLLAND, PA 17557
RAGE CHARGE 30 DAYS AFTER NOTIFICATION.

We accept all major credit cards o

WHITE - CUSTOMER COPY = PINK - REMITTANCE COPY « CANARY - FILE COPY






Authoarized Yignatuee Date

o

i

[

Customew
FES G T

e e

RN -

Hold To
SR T ORI
I RIKE

o I g,"_;c 1‘:_)

19 360

f L6/ G DE-T LT

20

Devial

Trik Male Madel

L

]

SENEH S CHECH

Eouipmentd

By

il Led

FAHUINE ;

FRKe  GLES7

i

RO
ot

Ship To
SR TOWMSH LR
I RIKE

B 40 R F LT

Mat ey

Cheocked

LA LS L

PR ERG

By

Dow 1
2 n bk

Chechy Ehip B Descwiption Each fimount

Takern Bw AT

b G TELERERE

"i“ f::} ;‘: ornar
NT =GO T

YR
YL

¥ (AL

R

FOR

HERVE

THENK
EOLET

FGERA TN

1.

" CHECK #:

fhedered  18E/26/18

& s i
it PR 1]

EYORER COTEL S

o

CHARGEDTO:C)%J ;
Zbeps ot 1) JWK

APPROVED BY:,
DATE PAID:

o B







Martin Limestone, Inc.
Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co.,, I
PO Box 550
Blue Ball, PA 17506
Phone: (717) 354-1300 - - Fax: (814) 766-0202

PLANT HL BiE ST Fliorms P07
ORDER NO. TICKET NUMBER SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE TIME
; 5N K 1 LES LSR8 E A wEE o
CUSTOMER
PHONE
PO
SHIP TO
QUOTE
STATE "
ZONE
PRODUCT ID PRODUCT DESCRIPTION 0 EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
11 ! = [0 EXTRACHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE
JOB NAME / LOCATION JOB ITEM
SELE PERTDINGSETOME YAbD
JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS
B TAG NO. AXLES| __ TRUCK CARRIER CODE
Py = Fefed TRUHCE NG S
PICK-UP[ FREIGHT PPD]  FREIGHT COLLECT ACCUMULATIVE PAYMENT VETHOD
XK QUANTITIES B ABLE
US,,W,EIGHT METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED
R MATERIAL
GROSS
TODAY LOADS
Al R : AL &Y 1 HAUL
s o e L
TO DATE LOADS ADDIL
AW, ARG NET I NN e 1% | cHARGES
ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
'
WEIGHED BY TOTAL THIS
LYMTHIS MOEDCHEL Gl Agiak LOAD
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE JOB ARRIVAL TIME JOB DEPARTURE TIME

RECElVEzD AB/OVE MATERIAL IiN GOOD CO/NDH;ION
X . / é,.‘;(:;’f‘“ 7< 4{, Syl

A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

YEILIF

2 wamth,
Fight o

{M)]H'”g*!" i

asd
[
Bima. gl
e

1

R

'{' :':.’. st

thl(:fi (T B

Gowmawnt, at Light alt botlom of B411 turn
A chwp shone Qo dghvia dump dn

iy mach Lo,

Ao marhk

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID:

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO: ‘
0 FHa4 ”7%8“'4
(Pﬂvim\S S S\rcw)«h

ALEL

RECEATED.

i e

ER'S COPY



pLANT @1

Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

WA VET L AN

Martin Limestone, Inc.
Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.
PO Box 550
Biue Ball, PA 175006

e ALY

ORDER NO.
L@@l EaEs L e

TICKET NUMBER

SCALE

1 &)

AUTO/MANUAL

DATE

LE AL AS B

i

SOLD TO

f

CUSTOMER
PHONE ~FLYA
PO
SHIP TO
QUOTE
STATE r
ZONE d
PRODUCT ID PRODUCT DESCRIPTION [0 EXTRACHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
Ll [0 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE
TJOBNAMEILOCATION =~ 108 TEm
SEEE PRICTNGSGTOMNE Y i?‘-'ﬁ'tf.l}
JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS
. TAG NO. AXLES _TRUCK CARRlER NAME CARRIER CODE
i £ (B8 j,{’[f,' B ‘ Gy
PICK-UP FREIEﬂEPPD FREIGHT COLLECT ACCUMULATIVE
A QUANTITIES
us. WEIGI—LT o METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED .
£l vaat i) ] MATERIAL
GROSS
..... s TODAY o
wn g ¥R B W57 HAUL
TARE
. TO DATE LOADS ADDL
S ":‘ . ‘ -\:;}_'::‘_;_-} “ '2:)1:" 481
3y NET NIWEL ST £y CHARGES
ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
St B Tid TAX
WEIGHED BY TOTAL THIS
CoRETRLS MORDCHEL H1EHA4% LOAD
JOB ARRIVAL TIME JOB DEPARTURE TIME

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

RECEIVED ABOVE MATERIAL IN GOOD CONDITION

A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO.EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

15

ook
priaue bLiabe

miasth g

CHR T

CiREATLY

AFFRED A

Tl w

at
o

LohoE

Pyt tonn
gl w

of

it

chuangy

APPROVED BY' e

DATE PAID: _emmmmmess

CHECK #: M

[®
CHARGED TO: ,__%__LZ_(}

LLL huen

CUST







PLANT @1 BHESNERLAND

Martin Limestone, Inc.

Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.

PO Box 550
Blue Ball, PA 17506
Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

Plvorng s FL7-B8d 1076

ORDER NO

A

LG gt

TICKET NUMBER

SCALE AUTO/MANUAL
1 3

DATE
LEs 18,

' CAEL

soLbTo EAST GOSHEN

T

ST

KR HNA!

CUSTOMER
PHONE
£ PO

SHIPTO

QUOTE
STATE
ZONE

LAE LA

7

PRODUCT ID

D M e

PRODUCT BDESCRIPTION O

EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
[0 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE

JOB NAME / LOCATION
S PRICTNG T

BUTLD TG

R ) JOB
WESGT CHESTER

ITEM

JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS

TAG NO. AXLES

A

CARR!ER NAME

AlRTE l """" l Nl'f.i

CARRIER CODE

ki

PICK-UP FREIGHT PPD

.v\,u

FREIGHT COLLECT

ACCUMULATIVE P‘;\YMENT METHOD
3

QUANTITIES

LI 54

Us, WEIGHT
Aty G

METRIC WEIGHT

ORDERED

MATERIAL

ey PHE

TODAY

LOADS
1 HAUL

e e g e
"*{' Sy ({\5?

TO DATE ADD'L

LOADS
4 | cHARGES

A
Wy, A

2.0

ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
TAX

NVEIGHEDBY
CYRTHIS o BODHEL

TOTAL THIS

LS LOAD

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

JOB ARRIVAL TIME

JOB DEPARTURE TIME

RECEIV

A VE MATE i%N GOOD COHDITION

A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

o Dot e
AR A6

LR

BUS T MRS

HE ewawt, 158
T

L& R

3

st
aghvt .

sathy, #
Ty brlelg

taop
RLDIRR 0N

Lo gl ity lett
FOR paiRE -

prascad

(sl b}

On

L

APPROVED BY:ooonts

DATE PAID: L/L/« ] ;L gg

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO: C
\ ué

et
(o J

«

ATLLY SPFPRECTSTED ., NS N RN ST

CUSTOMER'S COPY







Martin Limestone, Inc.

Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc
PO Box 550
Blue Ball, PA 17506
Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

pLANT S BESUVERLAOND Fliaries 17 Bd ) 2FE

ORDER NO. TICKET NUMBER SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE TIME

LTS ] et g, 161 SEEEE 4 A kTR T NG ] Y5 A% A

SOLD TO : i g

FEMdNSH T ) CUSTOMER @ &7 6
= PHONE R R AR o B}
2 SO Y O R e FO.

SHIP TO QUOTE LEGEL GG s
STATE
ZONE ‘

PRODUCT ID PRODUCT DESCRIPTION [0 EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED

B BELEE 3 y

it G321 P 01 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE

JOB NAME / LOCATION JOB ITEM

LFE1L TOWN DRTVE 4
JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS

TAG NO. AXLES TRUCK CARRIER NAME ] CARRIER CODE
M <4 FHAEY Frlll, Mo MSRTIN TRUCEING, BLG HEY

PICK-UP| FREIGHT PPD]  FREIGHT COLLECT
GHT ACCUMULATIVE PAYMENT METHOD
K . QUANTITIES BLLLARLE
us_,yy.aem i METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED
= WA MATERIAL
GROSS
TODAY »
Wy, GHE : : HAUL
TARE
TO DATE o ADD'L
NET l a ALY 3 CHARGES
ACCUMULATED CASH SALE

Bk LA T4 TAX

WEIGHED BY TOTAL THIS
CYRTHIIAS dMOROODHEEL F1 5849 LOAD D

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE : JOB ARRIVAL TIME JOB DEPARTURE TIME

RECE / V'EM TERIAL IN GOOD CONDITION' A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

‘sa:'l'. o B8 want @8 south, 282 south, left on paoli pike, wight on line

¥y Hn s\ihm 4 way stop. et right on town dredive, ¥ 1751 ot dLefl

A D X1
[HERE el

. APPROVEDBYi ...
DATE PAID:
"CHECK #:

CHARGED Toﬁll_’/_z_f -

TR BUSTNESE 15 GREATLY aFPRE

AT, F-

GUSTOMER'S COPY







L AdOD AHIAE],

[

© . |uNng IHS
T Ao

T

Q3ddIHS.

| a3uagyo -

“ ALIINVND

“HIENNN,
BASC

ON 3§

Am,wiho SSTINN|
L HNO VIR dINS |

5iva aassanday

o2

0/

“ON .o.m,.,xmzo._.wau

‘H1v0 0343qH0

<

[N

R
s

CHECK .









0-9001 FAX (610) 644-5270

Lessee Bill To Ship To

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE

CPU IN WEST CHESTER

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
Invoice Number Invoice Date Customer Number Customer Order No Store Div Salesman {Terms Page
10/11/10| 1268550 ' 30 R 095 2 1
Agreement Number Agreement Date PC LC MC Ship Via Inv Seq No
K03087 10/11/10 10 | CPU IN PA
Make Model Serial Number Equipment Number Meter Reading Mach Id No
AA D3GXL 0JMH02478 360.0 HR3002
CUSTOMER CONTACT: MARK PHONE: 610 692 7171
ITEM QY RENTAL: RATE PERIOD MKT VAL
IDNO: HR3002 MODEL: D3GXL 1.0 4 WEEK 70,000.00
SERIAL, NUMBER: 0JMH02478 WEEK
PIN: *CATO0D3GCJIJMH02478%* DAY
DESC: TRK TYPE TRACTOR
TIME OUT: 11:00 DATE OUT: 10/11/10 EXPECTED RETURN DATE: 10/18/10

METER OUT: 360.0 SHIP VIA: CPU IN PA

MISCELLANECUS CHARGES

CLEANING CHARGE 1 4
ENVIRO CHARGE 1
CUsT 1
RE-FUEL CHARGE PER GALLON 6.00 .
NON-RETURNED KEY CHARGE 10.00
****PLEASE READ ALL OPERATOR SAFETY MANUALSH**+*
PLEASE CALL TO RELEASE EQUIPMENT WHEN FINISHED
TOLL: FREE 1-888-438-RENT (7368)
DAY=8 HOURS, WEEK=40 HOURS, 4 WEEK=160 HOURS
CLEANING CHARGE: NONE STANDARD HEAVY

wo
OOoOO
[elele]

®

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK &

€HARGED Toﬂ_l/z-_i/:;

(?(\103 Soub Sr:\J«

Delivery Date Time Pick Up Date Time
Delivery Condition Return Condition
Hour Meter Fuel Out Hour Meter Fuel In
Sheet Metal Sheet Metal
Tires Tires
Attach/Misc, Attach/Misc.
Accepted & Received Date Customer Return Signature Date
By Renter
Please Print
Name SEE TERMS ON BACK FIRE/THEFT/VANDALISM

RENTERS/LESSEE _RESPONSIB!LITIES: Renter/L.essee must check & maintain alf Huid levels and lubricating points {engine oil, water,
hydraulic oll, fuel, battery, greasing pins, ets.) DAILY. TIRE DAMAGE: Excessive wear, tire repair, and any damage to rented machine are
renter’s responsibility, Machine to be returned in reasonable clean condition. Minimum cleaning charge of $100 will be assessed if
returned dirty. Renter will be charged for refuefing. Daily inspect unit for damage, leaks, ets. and report problems immediately to

Ransome Rents. The equipment described above has been received in good repair and operating condition.

FTV (FIRE/THEFTAVANDALISM WAIVER) will be charged at 14%
of the rental amount. This damage waiver covers theft, fire and
vandalism only. You remain responsible for physical damage or
injury. Fire/Theft/Vandalism waiver (FTV) is not insurance.

** Not available on Heavy Equipment Rentals. **

Ransome Rental Co., LP offers traini tal i t.
offers training on all rental equipmen (Please Initial)

TRAINING DECLINED

CUSTONIER DELIVERY






Yerkes

Yerkes Associates, inc. - Consulting Engineers / Surveyors

Invoice

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 2008
Board of Supervisors

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Contract: W-08-4278 East Goshen Township 2008

Invoice number
Date

38547

October 05, 2010

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED:

014 Ridley Creek Treatment Plant

Labor
Date

Michael Barbieri
9/20/2010 Download field work

Survey Crew
9/20/2010 FD - Stake east side of access leg

Labor subtotal

Phase Subtotal

Invoice total

Hours/Units

0.25

4.00
4.25

127.50

135.00

Amount

31.88

540.00
571.88

571.88

$571.88

Invoices Due On Receipt

REMIT TO ADDRESS:

YERKES ASSOCIATES, INC.
P.O. BOX 1568

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-0078

1 of 1



October 8, 2010

East Goshen Township

Invoice: 38547

Contract W-08-4278-14

Site: Ridley Creek Treatment Plant

Mike Barbieri
9/20/2010 Prepare and download field work for field crew 0.25 Hrs

Survey Crew
9/20/2010 Set stakes along east side of access leg for treatment plant. 4.00 Hrs.

ﬂ///(/'u NZo B E)&@Bl vz




INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

 CONSULTING ENGINEERS -

Invoice # : 454783
Invoice Date : 10/27/2010
Project : EGMAQ707
Project Name : RCSTP Expansion

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

For Services Rendered through: 10/17/2010

Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township; construction management; O&M submittal review;
punchlist development and progress review, site observation of construction and consultation with Township regarding
same. Meetings to discuss substantial completion with contractors, and review of substantial completion requests.

Contract Previously % Complete Amount

Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Complete To Date This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est. $111,400.00 $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
02 -- Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $0.00
03 -- Final Design est. $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,446.50 $0.00
05 -- Construction est. $136,200.00  $136,197.62 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submittals est. $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,997.18 $0.00
10 -- Continued Construction Services est.  $192,320.00 $171,224.42 $183,550.57 $12,326.15
Total : $715,320.00 $694,090.22 $706,416.37  $12,326.15

Amount Due This Invoice $12,326.15

ﬁ/(; /{;Z/‘/ /‘/ﬁg/ /J/é'glz;é’/gr

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0707 Invoice Summary.xis
Invoice Date 10-27-2010

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade
Pennoni Job No.: EGMAOQ707
Invoice No: 454783
Invoice Period: 9/20/2010 to 10/17/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: 3 - Date: 2/5/2009
Changes: 3 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Changes: $ 11,500.00 Date: 6/14/2010
Changes: $ 40,400.00 Date: 8/5/2010
Changes: $ 18,720.00 Date: 10/11/2010
Contract Amount: $ 715,320.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 694,090.22
Current Invoice: $ 12,326.15
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 706,416.37
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget (§): $ 8,903.63
Remaining Budget (%): 1.24%
Budget by Phase: :
Phase No. 10
Phase Name: Continued Eng
Sves
Phase Budget: $ 99,700.00
Changes: $ 33,500.00
Changes: $ 40,400.00
Changes: $ 18,720.00
Contract Amount: $ 192,320.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 171,224.42
Current Invoice: 3 12,326.15
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 183,550.57
invoiced to Date (%): 95%
Remaining Budget ($): § 8,769.43
Remaining Budget (%): 9%

Comments: Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services
Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township; construction management;
O&M submittal review; punchlist development and progress review; site observation of construction
and consultation with Township regarding same. Meetings to discuss substantial completion
with contractors, and review of substantial completion requests.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Hrs.| Current [Tofal Hrs.

Authority Engineer _ 185.75 21.50 207.25
Senior Engineer 373.25 22.00 | 38525
Senior Designer 169.00 28.00 197.00
Project Engineer 151.00 13.50 164.50
Staff Engineer 12.25 0.00 12.25
Associate Engineer 69.00 . 0.00 69.00
Graduate Engineer 43.75 0.00 43.75
Project Representative/Inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 963.75 55.00 1018.75
Engineering Technician | 49.00 0.50 49.50
Administrative Assistant | 0.50 1.00 1.50

Totals 2019.756 141.50 | 2161.25




INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

i CONSULTING ENGINEERS. ...

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # :
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
-P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

454693

10/27/2010

EGMAQ903

RCSTP Sewer Modeling

For Services Rendered through: 10/17/2010

Finalize and submit semi-annual report to DEP as required by the CO&A. Consultation with Township.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,620.00
‘ Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 1,620.00
Amount Due This Invoice $1,620.00
Fee: 30,670.00
Prior Billings : 28,789.00
Current Billings : 1,620.00
Total Billings : 30,409.00
Phase : **** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 18.00 90.00 1,620.00
Labor Total: 800 1,620.00
Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $1,620.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0903 -- RCSTP Sewer Modeling Labor : $1,620.00
Expense : » $0.00

Y)Y /0/// 4 /%/C,

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.,




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQS03 Invoice Summary.xis
Invoice Date 10-27-2010

Project: RCSTP Sewer Modeling
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 0903
Invoice No: 454693
Invoice Period: 9/20/2010 to 10/17/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 28,300.00 Date: 9/17/2009
Changes: $ 2,370.00 . Date: 9/15/2010
Contract Amount: $ 30,670.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 28,789.00
Current Invoice: $ 1,620.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 30,409.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 261.00
Remaining Budget (%): 1%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No.
' RCSTP Sewer
Phase Name: Modeling
Phase Budget: $ 30,670.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 28,789.00
Current Invoice: $ 1,620.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 30,409.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 261.00
Remaining Budget (%): 1%

Comments: Finalize and submit semi-annual report to DEP as required by the CO&A.
Consultation with Township.










0S'v SinoH 010z Jequisydeg
0S5V 061 'Josyspealds |joiAed paypad Jobui) sjepdn 0L-10-L1
00°¢ 00'¢C ‘Bunesw Ayoiyiny s,Aepuopy 104 [leuuogd usydels 0L-190-8
Aq spinoud syuswnoop sjepdn pue uonewlIoUl Jayjes)
00l 00l 'S99} JeUONIpPE 10} WIEld sJabull) 0110,
"H "WAA 8y} buipiebal uopewsoul Buimainsl UO YIOAA

066

19|Mmo] "y Joog :Jobeuep joofoid

0102 4240390

apeibdn jue|d Juswyeal] JoyemalsSepp Yoa4) A9IpIy















1o | abeg

SXPasaY BINPOLIS\BINPAUDS WdWUsWaBRURW 103I0JA\0'ZESZE0NT

‘paysanbau se spaau s,Auoyiny ay) aAIas 0} aNUPUOD M |EJUBWILOIIAUY 3snouoLg ‘jeAoidde s,pieoq ay) ypm
‘310N
SL'eVe6 SL'elL'r8Ls S2'€09‘s L «S3.LON 335 8L A33M OL00O-LE
S'G MO39 2LON 333G 8/ 198M 01-10-v¢
S.64 LL BB 0110021
saa4 s394 sinoH juswabeuep sav4 Alyuon S934 SINOH uswabeueyy
Algpuon aAfe|nwng aape|nwing yoaloig dARRINWNYD aAneINWND 1o9loid Buipug »aam
S[El0L {emoy s|gjoL psyosfoid
‘9. 39aMm Je papuadxad alam sinoy zzs'} teubiio sy
'Sinoy 18j0) Sy) Ui papN|dul 319m Jey) siaew adods Jo N0 uo sINoY 00} Juads 3snoyxslg ‘00z 43q0)20 ybnouyy [udy wouy
'Sinoy uj asealoul Jnoyum ‘Bunasw Auoyiny 010z ‘1| J39oJ00 dY3 Je 2ouEpUL)E pue 0102 ‘04 4990300 Buipua 33am 0} Papua)xa SEm UOHEINP By |
'sanoy gzs't Je 0102 ‘g ¥snBny Buipus yeam pajsjdwos aq o} pajedionue AjieuiBuo sem juawabeuew joafoid 10} JoeIJUOD s, @snoyyoug
‘S31ON«
SILON 33S.  |00°0£0'SL1LS 225'} €z SILON 338, [000€0'S/1$ (44} 8¢ 92 X938 0132001
0k 00018't4L$ y6v | S {(Rep 1} g/ 3eem 0L-100-¢
00°08%'L1L% 0S'282° 1248 68yl 00'08¢'218 06'Z82'+21$ 687°L S AB3M 0)-deg-0¢
sa34 s994 SinoH wawsbeuepy sas4 Ajyjuop sa34 sinoy udwabeuey
Ayyuop aAje|nWNY aAlje|nwny 3o8foad aAfe|INWND sAnRINWNY 128foud Buipusz yaapm
sigjol jempy siejol pajoaloid

‘Buljaseq m3u e se 002 '0F Jequieldes 4o se jejo) [enioe 1o8)a. 03 JepIo Ul (INOL/SG | LS 18) 0E0'G/ 1§ BARenuIno
SWeS 3l 10} $H8IM g/ 0} (INOY/SLLE 18) DE0'S/ LS SAIBINWND € JOj SYesr /g WO pajsnipe Sem ajewnse 186pnq [euiblo By

swaiddng ajnpayos Juswabeuep joafolg uoisuedxy Jue|d Jamag ¥3a.D Aepiy :diysumo] uaysos) jsey

JEIURBRIUOIAUY SSNOYNILYY T




i o=

| S SIS

WJV\W “ D \\ - \ & ‘PaynIed Junowy

) L JoBjUOD > R

, SIY} Japun Jojpr4uo) Jo BumQ By 0 sybu Aue o} eoipnfoud nouim aue Jswhed jo soueidacoe pue ‘Juswied : % Q& ¢NN

: ‘aouenss] ‘usoY pawey JoprAUO) 3y} 03 Ajuo ajqeed st pagiusn junowny ay| “ajqenofau jou sj uoyeoyipey siuL “ paypiss unoty 13 jo ustked
~ \Q\“ 03 panppua st I0e[U0) ayy pue

I ] SIUILINI0Q PRNUOD BYY YIM BdUBpIOITE ul stopom ayy Jo

') b) 8jeQg g Aenb sy ‘pazesipus se passaiboid sey suopm sy 49139 pue uonewLIOjU) ‘aBpamouy SNy
*T gy ~ 24N jo 3sagq ayy 03 jeyy JaumQ SUl 03 sayndad PAAYIY auyy uoneoiidde anoqe ayy Suisiidwos

5 v 2ep ayy pue SUORBAIISQO 3IS-uD uo paseq ‘syuswnooq PERQUOD 3y M BduepIoIde uyr

Jusuiked 10y sjesyien s,309)) yoly

S3LIPION J0 UOREPOSSY BlUBASULSG “Iaquisyy
¥T02 *61 3das sa1dxg vopspuwc) Ay

saJjdxa vossiLuwoD AW

Aunod sypng “dmy. peajsuiny F nd AeoN -(1eak)
: Qg Asejoy ‘uoseN -q epury w.\\ R 010z

_, _ fees jeLEjoy I3 qUs AD 0 Kep iRt SUf'310J2q 03 WoMS puz paquosqng
I VINVATASNNZ 36 FEVAMNOWINGD Spna 3o és@ vd 1o m1ers
: 1ayeq ] iAg

77°850'vze abeujeas Butpnpu ‘Ysiuy 03 Sbueleg OL/v/1T ./O JopenUe)

~ 00°000°vZT ||_ anp juswAed u:w._._:U.

~ "SNP MOU ST UIBIaY UMOYS Juaiuied ud.IND Jeyl pue ‘1aumQ £

i . 2 ‘ way paaadal sjuswhed pue panss)

: JusAed jo sajedyUED Snojaesd ssa

i , CT99€’1CY 'L

|

|

\ \ Ul pa3sjdwod uaaqg mmc JuIWAey 4
2T'99¢'5H9'2 abeujeyas ssaf pautes |20

COENELOLC_
‘abpapmouy  sJodesuoy 3W 40 1599 Byl o jeyy sayneen J0penUo) paubisispun oy,
) . / abeujejal jej0 tEPTO'p s12pio
! i ceesdyee ’ Iei0L abueys Aq abueys Jap
b .
" : ! 000 [RH33RW paI03s Jo 940 0 S{E30L
i . -
L TT°850°4TT SOM pa13[dWod 4o o8 7
, yjuow siyy
i obeuielay panoidde
| siopJo
i YEVTH 6987, ®1Ep 0} pa103s pue paya|dwed (ejo] abueyn
H ! . ~ ‘paaosddy Jsquuiny
m YEpeb'698'/ °3Bp 03 Wins pesuoy aleg
; ST'8Y9'TH- 65724901 .
' . / siaplo abueyo Aq sbuelp 1o Jaumo Aq stpuows snojasid
w ” YE P20’y P 4 n, 42 3°N Ul paacidde siapio afiueyy
M 00 .OO¢\m®w\m wns Jpeqjuod _m:_mto suolpnpag suonppy : Arewwing Japug abueyn
C iuswhed 104 uonenyddy S,10j10B43UH09)
I
W 1104 PEUD 00YT-29¢€ /97 1auoyy
i
M J(PauYLY) eip
! s equiny LH68T vd “3|{iasiady
: 80/Z¢/0T  :=1eq 3oequod C PROY YInuD suBlIey €929 :(uoenuon)
: 0N P3f01d 1O08Ed - qor 1oPeaueD U] ‘AuRdWio) pue Yuam - Wwo.yg
i S008Iy OBEST Vd ‘Ja3sayd ysom
. 8079-8/7-£9Z iuseided paua . 08E6T Vd ‘48353uD 359M
01/18/0T 101 pousq peoy sumol Tos1 iid 1104 Oger
: 0T0Z/1E/01 :33eqQ € ION uopediddy diMM Fa1) Asipry osfoud Homny jedpiunyy vaysos 3seq HBUMQ O]
. T L7
! ! | abey

juswied 104 ajeoynten pue :o_umu:@a_\&\




9eeyl 000 00’00t 00°000'S 00°0 00'000'2 00°000‘ 00°000's paag Aleiodws ) 600-19

09'eH'L 000 0000l  00°000'0§ 000 000 00°000'05 - 00°000'0S : jiosdo] dyg 800-19
08'L1L 000 0000l  00'000'sZ 000 00°005'Z 00°005'22 00°000'sZ S|0jU0D S %9 3 L0019
80°/¢¥ 00°0 0000}  00°000's) 000 00°0 00°000'G1 00°000'G1 yos L Jer - sfepugng 900-19
80 /2¥ 000 00'00L  00'000'SL 00°0 000 00°000'G} 00°000'sL puelyoIng - sfepigng S00-19
Y695 000 00°00L  00°000'0Z 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 ainpayog/Bujuueld-aig ¥00-19
0C'.L¥8'C 000 0000}  00°000'00L 000 00°0 00°000'00L 00°000'00} uoneziiiqoy £00-19
09°€TH'L 000 0000k  00°'000'0S 000 000 00°000°05 00°000°05 aoueInsy| 200-19
25°65S'y 000 0000k 00°000'09L 00°0 000 00°000'09L 00°000°09} spuog 100-19
Buidid pieA 2 spop eug 000-19
; 8S'pLL 000 0000}  ¥E¥2O'P 000 00°0 YEY2o'y YevZ0'y lej01gns
S0's6E- 00°0 0000}  00°G/8'€l- 000 000 00°6/8'¢h- 00°G/8'ch~ IpaI3 8jalouoy seysabiq O€00-0D
BL'GLS 00°0 0000}  65'¥60'8L 00°0 00°0 6576081 85'¥60'81L Aemiepn 19159610 Jutey g€00-02
, €lL0oL 00°0 0000}  Z/'9lG'e 000 00°0 12916 L0916 $100Qq mapN YE00-00
v2'882 , 000 0000k  0z'Z0l'lZ 000 000 0z'z0l'le 02'20L'le . sdoiq 11y (42) £00-0D
14472" 000 00°001L 8/'9Z1'9 000 000 82°9Z1'9 8.'92l'g sieday ¢ Jamolg 9200-00
seeze 000 0000}  SZ'/GE'LL 000 00°0 STL5E'LL ST lSe'LL BULBYD AN @ |ieA B)a10u0) Y2Z00-00
; S6°LLL- 00°0 0000}  00°052'9- 000 00°0 00°052'9- 00°052'g- uol| 3se9 Jo nar yipaid dAd 200-09
Py 696- 000 00°00L 00'000'02- 00°0 000 00'000'02~ 00°000'02- HPaID JlepA HES 9100-09
09'€Zy’1- 00°0 00°00}  00°000'05- 000 000 . 00°000'05- 00°000°05~ upa1D Buiaeg 4100-09
9r'Lel 000 0000}  80°219'% 000 00°0 80°LL9'y 80°LL9'Y sieday ¢ Jomolg 3100-09
16°L2L 00°0 00°00} SYeY'y 000 000 44304 ZS'vev'y |leipueH ygs aloo-09
LL°EBL 000 0000}  5998l'9 000 000 S9'v8.'g 59v8.'9 abueyo saxiy Ajug doj 0100-09
i L8251 000 00°00L  08'ZPs's 000 000 08Z¥s's 08Z¥s's sliedal z Jamolg a1L00-09
96'9/ 00°0 0000}  00°€0.'Z 000 000 00°€0.'Z 00°€0.'z JefjoD uonejol Juy V100-00
6E°L6 000 00'00L  0/'602'S 000 000 0/'802'e 0£'60Z'c sifeday Jamolg 100-02
cwap uoiuayay o poliad syl uopedyddy anjea uopdinssq daquinp
ysiuld 01 aduejeg 93eQ 03 paioIs  pauols Apjussaiy Snojadld painpsyss way]
pue pajsjdwon S|elI93R W

r pa3ajdwo)d 3iom l]_

10N J8(o1g S3093Yyoay

dLMM 931D A9ipry 308fo.y4
100824 +1aquinN gor s,Jope13u0) Ul ‘Auedwo) pue ypom :(1032213U0D) Wouy
i OT/TE/0T 01 polad 0T/TIE/0T :83eQ £ 1ON uoped)ddy Howny jedjunyy usysos jseg ~{umQ o

T 9bed --juawAey 104 33e51319) pue uoiesddy



ni'

£

) 91°ps8 000 00'00L  00°000'0% 000 00°000'0¢ 000 00°000'0€ 80U Ui uleys . S€0-19
Ly'8e 000 00'00L  00°000'L 00'0 000 000001 00000} oolg ve0-19
aion £€0-19
| alon T€0-19

802 000 00'00} 00°000'GL 000 000 00°000'S} 00°000'SL sylemapis L€0-1D
80°/2F 00°0 0000k  00°000'GL 000 000 00°000'G} 00'000'61 Iy passaidwos | 0€0-19
, 88'geL’) 000 0000+ 00°000'0¥ 000 000 00°000'0F 00°000'0% urespispun 8 620-19
| vZ'Lez'L 000 00'00L  00°000'GH 000 000 00°000'GY 00°000'st Is1epn ajgelod 820-19
, 08'LLL 00°0 0000,  00°000'SZ 000 00°0 00°000'6Z 00°000'5Z adid JatlieD [eojweyd HAd £20-19
: 80'/zZY 000 0000k  00°000's) 00°0 00°0 00°000'S1 00°000'5} abieyosiqg yooug a)ddy 920-19
: ov'sEL'T 000 00°00L  00°000'SZ 00'0 000 00°000's2 00°000's2 18)ep Alnn §20-19
vZ'18z'L 000 0000,  00°000'GH 000 00'0 00°000'G¥ 00°000'sY wanyu) ¥20-19
vP'696 000 000014 00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'0¢ S8UIT 4y 8)eo0iay £€20-19
08'LLL 000 00°00L  00°000°ST 00'0 000 00°000'52 00°000's2 uogong dwng sbpnig 22019
v0'€66°L 000 00°00L  00°000'0L 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'0Z uieiq prex 120-19
ve'Lee'L 00'0 00°00L  00°000'SH 00°0 00°0 00°000'G¥ 00°000'6t SVM ¥ 0Z0-19
09°€Ty'L 000 0000}  00°000'0S 000 000 0000005 00°000'05 S43)li4 0} yue ] Uoyend20l4 610-19
08'LLs 000 00°00L  00°000'sZ 000 00'0 00°000's2 00°000's2 abreyosiq dwing pes ssjjiy 810-19
| 08°LLL 000 0000+  00°000'sZ 000 000 00°000's2 00°000'6Z uogong duing pee4 Ja 210719
96°69G°L 000 00001  00°000'6S 000 00°0 00°000's5 00°000'65 usn3 weyshs 910-19
96'695'} 000 00°00L  00°000'SS 00°0 000 00°000'65 00000'ss waniy3 sayy S10-19
; ZLo0zr'e 000 0000l  00°000'G8 000 000 00°000'68 00°000'68 Uley 30104 pasd Iy 710-19
| zhozr'z 000 0000}  00'000's8 000 00'0 00°000'G8 00°000'68 utel sa.04 Jusnyu €10-19
ferAl=ToTA 00°0 0000  00°000'6 000 00°05¢ 00°055'8 00°000'6 3ouay Aresodwis | ZL0-19
y'695 000 0000  00°000‘0Z 000 000 00°000'0Z 00°000'02 2 uiseg uonusalolg 110-19
i v1'695 000 0000} 00°000'0Z 000 00°000's 00°000'G1 00°000'02 } uiseq uonusjaiolg 010-19
Otuay uofjualay % pousd siyl uonesyddy anjeA uondunsag 19guinN
ysiuid 03 asuejeg 212Q 03 paI0IS  paioy5 Aj3udssiqg SNoiAsdd painpayss waiy
pue paiajdwon sjeae L —»’ T T J
0N I03[0.1d s,3993Ud1y dLIMM 331D Asipry 1393f0.d
10082d QNN qo( S,4030e13U0D) U1 ‘Auedwo) pue ypop :(4030R13U0D) Wouy
" OT/IE/0T :0L potdd 0T/TE/0T :=3eQ €C  :ON uoned|ddy Hoyny |edpiuny usysos Iseq BUMQO oL

€ obed -- JuawAed 1o4 9]1Bd1IIB) pue uoneoyddy



91'¥58 oo'o 00001 00°000'0€ 000 000 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0¢ sifepm Auoseyy Joueix3 jlejsu L10-€9

09°¢ey'| 000 00°00L  00°000'0S 00°0 000 00°000°0S 00°000'0S SIFEA [2UUBYD JNOd/Wio 010-€9
| 8.°LTC 000 0000L 0070008 000 000 00°000'8 000008 qe|s inog 600-£9
szegz 000 00°00L  00°000'6 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 IreAA 1s0l4 Auosey jreysuy 800-€9
,, 99'Lpe 000 0000}  00°000°C) 000 000 00°000°Ct 00°000°Z) $18J004 Inod/wiio4 200-€9
| 0€'661 00'0 00°00} 00°000°2 000 000 00'000'2 00'000'2 w8 A9I3 I818]004 sleneoxy 900-€9
99°LyE 000 0000k  00°000'Z} 000 000 00°000'Z} 00°000'Z} lipfoeg S00-€9
89°058't 000 0000}  00°000's9 000 000 00°000'69 00°000'69 SHEM J0U8IX3 Inod Lo ¥00-€9
, LPOLL'L 000 0000k  00'000'6E 000 000 00°000'6€ 00°000'6€ qeis Yot .81 anog/uoy €00-£9
Sl 000 00'00  00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S 00°000'S qejslapun suolg 200-€9
¥6'180°'L 00'0 0000+ 00°000'8E 000 00°0 00°000'8¢ 00°000'8€ €1 A9[3 !Bpig UsaS sjearaxg 100-€9
Buipying uesiag 000-£9

| 08'628'L 00°0 0000L  00°000'5.Z 000 00'0 00°000'5.2 00°000'5/2 leloigns
89°058't 000 0000+  00°000's9 00'0 000 00°000'69 00°000'69 sdwng juanyu 0L0-29
80°/2Y 000 00'00}  00°000'St 000 000 00°000°SL 00°000'5} sBumid/senen/adig 600-29
| §z'95¢ 000 00°00L  00°000'6 000 00°0 00°000'6 00°000'6 Buiued 800-29
| vS'ELT 000 00'00L  00°005'Z 00'0 000 00°005'2 00'005'2 HNBA BARA JioRg 20029
| TT16L 000 0000}  00°000'82 000 000 00°000'82 00°000'82 HNBA 8AjeA ([E)SU| - 900-29
8022V 000 0000+  00°000'GL 000 000 00°000'G} 00°000'G1} HNeA aAjeA sjeneox] $00-29
99°Lpe 000 00°00L  00°000°C) 000 000 000002t 00°000'Zt uonels duind jjysoeg ¥00-29
, 59'66 000 00'00+  00°00S'€ 000 000 00°00S'S 00°00S'e 18|03 uonejoid-nuy jieisu| £00-29
04°9¢6'L 000 00'00+  00°000'89 00'0 000 00°000'89 00°000'89 uolje)s duing isesaid jjelsu z00-29
¥S°08%'L 000 00'00}  00°000'2S 000 000 00°000'25 00°000'z5 uone}s duing sjeaeoxg 100-29)
HNEA 2AJRA 8 UOHE)S duing 000-Z9

¥8'v6Z'se 000 0000}  00°000'SYE'} 000 00'056'v¥ 00°050'00€"L 00°000'spe’L lejoigns
W ZL982 00°0 0000}  00°000'0L 00'0 00°000's 00°000'S 00°000'0} 8ouad Bupsixg owaq ,mmo.ro

I ouwIa uonualay %, pouad siy) uofjeoyddy anjeA uotndudssg Jaquunpy
ysiui4 o3 aduejeq 318 031 PRICIS  PeI0)S Aj3UsSDly snolaalg painpaysg weir
pue pais|dwon sielole

_ pajatdwo)d yiopm J

tON 303foud s,3093oay

d.LMM 321D As|piy :alold
| 10082d l2quWinN qor s,Jo3eajuon oul ‘Auedwo) pue yiopm :(103peNUOD) woly
0T/T€/0T 0L pouad O0TI/T€/0T :23eq €2 :ON uopedyddy juoyany [edpiunyy Uayson 3seq 112UMO 0L

t ©bed -- JuswAeq Jo4 9]edI3i9) pue uonedddy



80°/2y

00°000's1

00°00L 000 000 00°000'51 00°000°GL SJ3j004 104 200-99
8g°8¢L'L 000 0000} 00°000°0F 000 000 00°000'0% 00'000'01 $19]004 8jeABOX] L00-99
Buip(ing jusugeas) 000-99
08'8/6'9% 000 00°00L 00°000'059'} 000 00°0 00°000'059°) 00°000'059'} jejoigns
2€'80L'} 000 00’00l 00'000'09 000 000 00°000°09 00'000'09 S|BIBIN OSIIN 900-59
oo'vse'le 000 00°00L  00°000'05Z 000 000 00°000'052 00°000'052 sAemi[epn 3 silepn 500-59
v¥'695 000 00°00L 00'000'02 000 000 00'000'02 00°000'02 AuUB) ligpoeg $00-69
89°659'6l 000 00'00L 00°000'069 000 000 00°000'069 00°000'069 Hgs 40} qejs sseq s)a10u0D £00-59
| 91'$58 000 0o'o0t 00°000°0¢ 000 000 00°000'08 00°000'0¢ aInpnNS ¥gS-qejsiepun sucls 200-59
|
7 0Z'1¥8'C 000 00°00L 00°000'001 00’0 000 00°000°00) 00°000'00L 8InjoNns HAS 8jeABdXT Mind 100-69
SHuel ¥HSPaUOLSU3] JS0d)seaslg 00099
| 96'¥ZL's 0070 00°00L 00°000°081 000 000 00°000'08) 00°000°08L leyoigns
96'vZL'S 000 00°001 00°000'08L 0070 000 00°000'081 00°000'081 usalg 1009
19BnygussiogBuneoy/m JepuLg 000-+9
L£'618'01 00°0 00°00L 00°000'08¢ 000 000 00°000'08¢ 00°000'08¢ jejoigns
99°'LpE 000 00°00L 0070002} 000 000 00700021 00°000'21 Bunuied 2cco-€9
2.v8e 00°0 00'00L  00°000'0L 000 00°0 00°000°01 00°000°0} OVAH 120-€9
geerl 000 00'00} 00'000'S 000 00°0 00°000's 00°000'S Buiquinid 020-€9
¥6°95 000 00001 000002 000 000 00°000'Z 00°000'2 IsioH 8 AsjjorL 8109
[T :1514 000 00°001 00°00§'2L 000 00'0 0000621 00°005'ZL $JooQg pesylsnQ 8L0€9
[ WAr44 000 00004 00°005'1 000 000 00°00S'L 00°00s'L $100Q dHd ® [N MO|[OH L10-€9
W 68°ELL 000 00°00L 00000 00°0 000 00°000'% 00°000'¥ Bunels x4 910-£9
; 0GclLs 000 0000} 00°000'8) 000 00’0 00°000'81 00°000'8L unliq Gl0-€9
W £€°'€89 00’0 00°00L 00°000'¥2 000 000 00°000'v2 00°000'v2 Anuadied ybnoy v1L0-€9
8/.°/¢c2 000 00°004 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 S{e}siy IsIN €10-€9
Zy'ss 000 00°00% 00'000'¢ 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ {9313 [einponis (410 %3]
, oway uonuUaILY o poliad siyL uoijedyddy anjep uonididsag daquinp
ysiui4 03 aduejeq ?3LQ 0) PaI0IS  PaLoIS Ajjudsaay SNolABId painpayss wair
pue pajysjdwon s|etsaien _’ USw_anu o [_
10N 3[04 S39931youY dLMM 13310 Aa|pry 1alold
10082d :1dquinN qgor s,Jojeauod oUuT ‘Auedwo) pue ypom :(4oeNUOD) Woly
OT/TE/0T 0L pouad 0T/TE/OT :33e@ €7  :ON uonedjddy Aloyany jedpiuniy uaysos Isex Hsumo o

G 9bed -- juswAed 104 v3ed1y1349) pue uopedyjddy



88'Z6v'2Z 000 0000}  00°000'062 000 000 00°000'062 007000062 Juawdinbg ygg 100-29
Buidiq ssa001d 3 peay woyn/yas 000-/9

" Lprize'el 000 00'00L  00°000'S/S 000 00°0SZ'¥y 00°052'045 00°000'6/5 1ej03qns
| 09'ezy'L 00°0 0000}  00°000'0§ 00°0 00°005'Z 00°005'Z¥ 00°000'05 OVYAH §20-99
98'¥59 000 00'00L  00°000'cZ 00°0 000 00°000'¢Z 00°000'cz Buiguinig ¥20-99
¥¥'695 00°0 0000, 00°000'0Z 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 Jexyn Anuz do ). £20-99
25°966 000 00'00}  00°000'se 00°0 00°05/2'L 00°052'ce 00°000'se Bunured 220-99
0Z'555 000 0000}  00°005'6L 00°0 000 00°005'61 00°005'6} $100Q pesyeAQ 12099
8lLL 000 0000l 000052 00°0 000 00'005'Z 00°005'Z $100Q JH4 ® RIS MOloH 020-99
9eZhL 000 00°00}  00°000'S 000 000 00°000's 00°000's Bumineg 610-99
| 88'8EL’L 000 0000+ 00°000'0¥ 000 000 00°000'0% 00°000'0% Buyooy nad3a 810-99
25°966 00°0 0000}  00°000'se 000 000 00°000'se 00°000'sE g 210-99
2LY8T 000 0000}  00°000'0L 000 00°0 00°000'04 00°000'04 Bupels 4y4 910-99
: 08'LLL 000 00'00L  00°000'sZ 000 000 00°000'sZ 00°000'6Z s[esI osip 510-99
ZT16L 000 0000}  00°000'82 00°0 00°0 00°000'8Z 00°000'82 #08Q % 19915 [einonsg ¥10-99
86610 000 00°00L 00'000'22 000 000 00°000'2L 00°000'22 Kuosepy £10-99
08'LLL 000 0000l  00°000's2Z 000 00'0 00°000'sZ 00°000's2 [euueYS AN B€ld U panoy Z10-99
yy°69S 000 00001 00°000'02 000 00°0 00'000'02 00°000'02 Auel abeio)g wanyg Iseoald 110-99
Z5°966 000 00°00L  00°000'sE 000 000 00°000'cE 00°000'se JUB | UOKEINO0|] Isedsly 010-99
05°2ZLS 00°0 0000t  00°000'81L 000 000 00°000'8} 00°000°8} qejs ayeuo) 600-99
ZLv8e 000 0000}  00°000'0L 000 00°0 00°000'04 00°000'0L geis Japun Buiquinid 800-99
£8°0/1 000 00°00L  00°000'9 00'0 000 00'000'9 00°000'9 qe|S Jopun suolg £00-99
8122 000 00'00L  00°000'8 00°0 000 00°000'8 00°000'8s lipoeg 900-99
80°L2¥ 000 00°00L  00°000'GL 000 00°0 00°000°G} 00°000's) slfep 1s013 Auosely $00-99
8./22 000 00001 00°000'8 000 000 00°000's 00°000'8 Slald inog ¥00-99
zLv8e 000 0000l  00°000'0} 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0) 131004 Jaid 1nod £00-99

owsp uonuaey % Pouag sty uoneoyddy anjea uondinsaq Jaguiny
ysiui4 03 aduejeg 23eQ 01 paJols  pauoys Ajussalyg SNOIABIg Pa[npayss a3y
pue psysidwos sfelale r Ty l_
‘0N 8[01d 5033y dLMM 881D Aa|pry 1123fo01d
100824 dequinp qor mLOuumbCOU

OT/TE/0T :0L pouag

0T/1€/0T :=30Q

%4

{ON uoneo|ddy

Ui ‘Auedwo) pue yHom
Houany [edpiunyy usysos) 3seq

:(4030eU0D) Wouy

daumQ oy

9 abed -- jJuswAey o4 91e0l1319) pue uonedddy



81122 000 0000L 000008 00'0 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 100]4 Jnomeg £00-0L99
CL¥8C 000 0000}  00°000°0L 00'0 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0L Buipiing owsg 200-0199
81422 000 0000}  00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 abnjnuad owaq L00-0L99
uonippyBpig bupsyemaq abpnjg 000-0195

08'628'2 000 0000}  00°000'5/Z 000 00°0 00°000'5/Z 00°000'6/2 [z303qng
vz lez'L 000 0000k  00°000's¥ 00°0 000 00°000'cY 00°000's¥ uoneiqeysy yue | uojelay 50069
yb'696 000 00°00}  00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'0Z uonipuoday Jamolg febnyjyueg ¥00-69
9l'vse 000 0000}  00°000°0E 000 . 000 00°000'0€ 00°000'0¢ 49snyiqg sjqgng esnoy €00-69
25°556'y 00'0 0000}  00°000‘09L 000 00'0 00°000'09L 00°000'091 Bugured g Bupseigpueg Z00-69
yv'896 000 0000k 00000'0Z 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 Jouajuy owaq L00-69
Auelp3isod » uonsabiq abpnig 000-69

z5'heL'8) 00°0 00'00F  00°000'099 000 000 00°000'099 00°000'099 lejoiqng
96°¥ZL's 000 0000L  00°000'08} 000 00°0 00°000'08L 00°000'081 WaIsAS AN €00-89
2L ¥8T 000 00°'00)  000OO‘OL 00°0 00°0 00°000'0} 00°000'01L sdwing psad Jay)4 Z00-89
v8ige'el 000 0000  00°000'0t 000 000 00°000'0.¥ 00°000'04% siayd xsi1g L00-89
wa)shs AN 3 uonesyy 000-89

58'y62'e¢ 000 00°001 00°000'ste’L 000 00'0LS‘9 00'06¥'8e¢’) 00'000'sve‘}L 1ejoiqng
8.°222 000 0000} 0070008 000 00°0 00°000'8 00°000'8 dwnd 3o0.g ajddy pajesojay 0L0-49
¥9'5/6'9 000 00°00L 00°000's¥Z 000 000 00'000'6+2 00°000'S¥Z Buidig sseoo1y 600-29
08'LLL 000 0000}  00'000'SsZ 00°0 00°0 00°000's2 00°000'sz HUBL [edluByD dy 4 800-/9
¥6'519'e 000 00°00L  00'000'22L 00'0 00018’ 00°061'c2L 00°000'221 SIoJuoY @ uonejUBWINYS U} 200-29
927242'C 000 0000,  00°000'08 000 000 00°000'08 00°000'08 Slojuog g sduwing Jsjeps Ayn 900-29
Loere 000 00'00} 00°00G's 000 000 00°005'8 00°005'8 8puns auyuy 500-/9
y0'9zL 00°0 00°00L  00°00S'sZ 000 00'0 00°005'52 00°005'6Z SIBXIIN D1B)S Buly ¥00-249
05°ZLS 000 0000}  00'DOO'SL 000 00°008'L 00°00Z'9) 00°000'8} Buidid g sdwng peaq woyy €00~/
05°2LS 00'0 0000  00000'8) 000 00°006 00°001'2L 00°000'8L WSYSAS pos sewAjod 200-29

[SITEYA] uonusjay % pouad syl uopesyddy anjea uonduossg Jaguinp
ysiulg 0y souejeg 338Q 03 paioyg Pa103S Ajjussaly SNojAlLd P3[npaysg w3y
pue psisjdwon stetaiep —’ T o J
‘ON 309f01d 5309311y dLMM X381) A3|pry :3foug
10082d -2qWInN qgof s,Jopeljuod Ut ‘Auedwor pue 4HOM H(1o3penUoD) woly
OT/TE/0T :01 poiad 0T/1€/0T :31eq@ €2 ION uonedsjddy

Z 9bed

Aoy jedpiuny usysos jseq

1auUMO o)

--judwAied Jo4 S31B801348) pue uoneoiddy



1114 3iqemo)4 000v199
82'5el 000 00001 0000tV 00'0 000 00°00¥'t 00°00%'t wng dwn1 L00-€L9D
i patsauibuz 000-€195
09°€Zy'L 00°0 00°00L  00°000'0S 000 000 00°000'05 00°000'05 wng dwnA L00-ZLOD
Buired ayig 000-2199
ov'v69's 000 00°'00L  00°000'00Z 00°0 00°0 00°000'002 00°000'002 adid ssaooidq ¥00-L199
05CLS 000 00°00L  00°000'8L 00°0 00°0 00°000°gL 00°000'8} wasAs Buikeauog abpnig £00-1199
0€'661 000 0000l 00°000'z 00'0 000 00°000'2 00°000'2 WwejsAg Buikeruod ajssaiboly 200-1199
| 08'2b6'pL 000 0000 00°000'525 000 000 00°000'525 00°000's25 abnyuyus) L00-LL99D
| adid waysAgbunajemag abpnjg 000-1199
| PSELT 000 00°00L  00°005'Z 000 00°05. 00'05.'9 00°00s"Z OVAH 610-0L99
9eThL 000 0000}  00°000's 000 00°0 00°000's 00°000'S Buiguinig 810-0199
¥ 695 000 0000} 00°000'02 000 00°000'L 00°000'61 00°000'02 Bunureq 2100199
LPOLL) 00°0 0000}  00°000'6E 00°0 000 00°000'6¢ 000006 Anuadies 9100199
, 88°ECLL 000 0000l 00000t 000 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'y ISI0H 3 Asfjou). SL0-0199
| €8°0LL 000 0000} 00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9 007000'9 $100Q peayienp ¥10-0199
| (Warad 000 0000,  00°005°'L 00'0 000 00°006'} 00°005'L $100Q % satuely €L0-0L99
08'LL. 000 00°00} 00'000'sZ 00'0 000 00'000'se 00'000'sZ wmalg L0099
25'966 000 0000l  00°000'se 000 000 00°000'Ge 00°000'se sjlem Auosep 1100199
[ 4:r4 000 0000,  00°000'0L 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'04 GE|S 8J2I10U0D Inoy 010-0199
TLY8e 000 0000l 00°000°0L 000 000 00°000°0}) 00°000°01 Slejo oS 600-0199
9eTYL 000 0000}  00°000's 000 000 00°000'g 00°000's Buiquinid qejssepun 800-0L99
£8°0L) 000 0000}  00°000'9 000 000 oo.ooo,w., 00°000'9 lliproeg £00-0199
p'695 000 00004 00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 SlEM 15014 Aluosepy 900-0L99
8./22 000 0000l 00°000'8 000 000 00°000's 00°000°8 $183004 Inod ® wioq §00-0199
99°Lve 000 00004 00700021 000 00°0 00°000°Z1 00°000'21 $18}004 ajeAeox3 ¥00-0199
owaly uopUa3ay % polad sty uonesijddy anjep uonduosag 1agquwny
ysiui4 03 aduejeg 91eQ 0) peIoIS  pascis Ajzussaig Snojasag paInpayoss waix
pue pajajdwon sjelige _’ Py o J
‘ON 129l01d 5,093y d1MM @810 A3ipry 32efoly
10082d 13qWnN gor s,1openuon) Ul “Auedwo) pue ypop 1(4033e.U0D) WOy
| 0T/TE/0T 101 pousd 0T/1€/0T :3312Q €¢  ON uoneoyddy Houny [edpruniy usysosn jseq HdUMO o)

8 abed --juswAey 104 33ed131319) pue uonesyddy



22'850'vzz

000 00°001L

vevZr'eoe’ s 000 00°08%'25 PEVvoB'LLg', pe'vZr'e98' . 18301 uoneoyddy
62°809'ce 000 00°00L 00°00%'084°} 000 00056/} 00°058'8/1") 00°00t'081 ") iejoiqng
£6°855'c 000 00°001 00°000's2) 000 000 00°000'szL 00°000°sz} wng dwn 100-8199
81-9 syewe)y 000-8199
slgle 000 00001 0000044 000 000 00'000'L1 00°000'L4 uwng duwn L00-+199
SIVIE=TN] uonjualay o poutad siyy uoneosyddy anjea uonduosag daquinp
ysiuly 03 sduejeg 21eQ 03 paiojg Palois Ajjusseuy SNolABLg peinpayss wegy
ue pajs|dwon Sjeuslely
pue para| ! _’ Pe18)dwo) yiom _
*ON 329f0.1d 53083101y dLMM 3313 Asipry 39foug
1008¢2d Saguin gor S,1033eqU0D ."2ur “Auedwon pue YHom ..CBumb:ouv wo.i4
OT/TE/0T 0L pouag OT/IE/0T :=eq €¢ 10N uonedyddy JHOWNY [edpiuni usysos 1seq Hdumo o)

6 obed

--juswAeq Joy4 931ed1138) pue uonyeolddy



Q MU ES
/”/,% ‘4,_,2
Draft D*)q"’
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
October 11, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
October 11, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro, Joseph McCawley and Michael Steinberger. Also in
attendance were: Mark Miller, Director of Public Works; Dave Evans from Brickhouse

10  Environmental; Dan Barbato from Pennoni; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor; Carmen Battavio,

11 Township Supervisor; and Steve McDonnell, Attorney.

O 001NV BN~

12

13 COMMON ACRONYMS:

14 MA- Municipal Authority 1&I - Inflow & Infiltration

15 HC- Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

16  PC - Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

17  CB- Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

18 PR - Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

19  BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

%? SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

22 1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

23 Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
24 Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.

25 At 7:05 pm Fran moved to go into Executive Session. Dana seconded the motion. The

26 motion passed unanimously. The Executive Session ended at 8:15 pm and the regular

27 meeting started.

28

29 2. RCSTP REPORTS

30 A. Brickhouse Report

31 Dave reported that Phases II and Il were completed and the respective equipment placed in
32 service during the month. The target date for removal of the job trailers for September 17,
33 2010 was achieved. Major components of the treatment system placed in service include the
34 following:

35 e Screen building, including grinder and fine screening equipment.

36 e Influent lift station, including all three pumps.

37 o All SBRs are functional; however, only basins 1, 3, and 4 are in service as

38 treatment units. Basin 2 was temporarily used as a sludge holding tank and will
39 be placed in service as a treatment unit during October.

40 o The treated effluent post flow equalization basins are in service.

41 o The disc filter fed pumps are in service.

42 e The disc filters are in service

43 e The UV disinfection system is in service.

44 o The rehabilitated Davco sludge holding tanks are in service.

45 o The sludge dewatering system, centrifuge, is available and placed in service as

46 needed.

47

48 EGTMA Staff installed a concrete apron in front of the overhead doors to the sludge

49 dewatering building, retaining wall adjacent to the new treatment building near SBR No. 4,
50 new telephone service and computer for the laboratory area.

MA Minutes 10/11/2010 1



20 5

1
2 The treatment plant received excessive flows during the tropical storm from September 30"
3 through October 1*. Additional modifications to the control panel integrating the operation
4 of the effluent EQ basin, disc filter feed pumps and UV system were implemented during
5 the week of October 4™, The contractor is working to address minor adjustments to further
6 refine the control system.
7
8 Performance testing of the SBRs, centrifuge dewatering systems and overall treatment
9 process anticipated for October 2010 is under discussion. The NPDES permit limitations for
10 the SBR treatment process has been moved back to December 2010, with possible re-
11 evaluation to begin January 1, 2011. Operation and testing of the treatment plant’s effluent
12 towards the new discharge limitations is planned to begin mid October with evaluation and
13 adjustment planned through November.
14
15 Additional meetings between representatives for the Municipal Authority, Pennoni
16 Associates, Brickhouse Environmental and the Authority’s Solicitor were conducted to
17 discuss the outstanding claims and delays regarding the project.
18
19 B. Pennoni— Dan Barbato, reported the following:
20 RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
21 e Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the
22 contractors and township every other Thursday; observation services continue
23 including coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the township;
24 receipt, review, and return of contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and
25 approval of Payment Requests and startup assistance.
26 e A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
27 the invoice detail under separate cover.
28 e An estimate of Pennoni effort to observe the remaining construction, start-up
29 activities, contract close-out, and as-built drawing preparation is being provided
30 separately. The previous substantial completion date was August 27, 2010. We
31 generated an estimate for additional time from August 27 to substantial completion
32 based on a substantial completion date of October 15. On October 7, Clinger was
33 determined to be substantially complete following a review of UV system wiring by
34 Pennoni’s electrical designer. Worth and Company are working on outstanding
35 items required to achieve substantial completion.
36 e Punchlists for Worth and Clinger are in progress.
37
38 /I Metering Project
39 e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Metering data was
40 reviewed for the period of March through June. Pennoni provided recommendations
41 for meters locations for the next round of data collection.
42
43
44 Ridley Creek Consent Order
45 ¢ The Semi-Annual Report due on September 30 was prepared and submitted to DEP
46 on September 28 as required by the CO&A. The next report is due to DEP in March
47 of 2011. DEP comments on the March 2010 were addressed and we received
48 confirmation from DEP that the report was received. Based on review of the data,

MA Minutes 10/11/2010 2



O~ NN bW~

WWNMNMNNMMNMNDMNMNNMDMNNMNNNE == ===
— O WO~ NP~ WN—ROWOVLI WM WN— OO

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

MA Minutes 10/11/2010

clear progress is being made toward reducing inflow and infiltration and we are
tracking remaining problem areas.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
e These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP. We received
comments from DEP and are in the process of addressing. We anticipate completing
response to comments in November.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
e The notification letters (Component 4) and associated documents are being prepared
for distribution to planning and health department for their review and comment.

Wastewater Contract Operations Bid
We are reviewing the draft bid package and will provide comments.

Applebrook Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation
e Applebrook Golf Course has agreed to fund the Comprehensive Groundwater
Evaluation needed to maintain the Water Quality Management Permit which allows
for spray irrigation on the golf course. The current NPDES allows for discharge of
treated wastewater to the irrigation pond on the golf course, providing water for
irrigation. The Evaluation is in progress and we expect to be complete in November.

C. Cost Summary — Report was reviewed.

D. Change Orders — Pennoni Project #EGMA 0707, 10/4/10, $3,050.21 for additional
fence. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS
A. None.

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Joe moved to approve payment for the following invoices. Fran seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

1. Grainger #9355202699, 10/23/10, $212.40

2. Yale Electric Supply #7223322-01, 9/20/10, $88.32

3. Yale Electric Supply #7223479-01, 9/21/10, $114.76

4. Acton #PRI0664628, 9/30/10, $305.00

5. S. Bahnatka, 9/17/10, $450.00

6. M&S Service Co, Inc., #7522-0, 9/7/10, $4,190.00

7. Hammond & McCloskey, #4721, 9/10/10/, $851.22

8. Main Line Concrete, #265721, 8/25/10, $357.50

9. Pipe Xpress, #48065, 9/1/10, $465.02

10. Pipe Xpress, #48102, 9/7/10, $86.25

11. EGT, Reimbursement, 9/4/10, $388.60

12. Home Depot, 9/9/10, $133.27

13. Lowe’s, 9/10/10, $344.98

14. Lowe’s, 9/10/10, $79.55

15. Pennoni, #452026, 9/29/10, $12,521.81

2



p—
OOV OO~V AWM~

DR DRDEDEDRDREDRDPRULWLWLWILWLIWLWIWLWWENRNDNDDNNDDNDDNDDDN /= e e =
\OOO\]O\UI-&L»JNF—‘O\OOO\]O\UIAWNr—*O\OOO\]O\UI-bbJNP—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-PL»JNP—‘

16. Worth, #P28001, 9/30/10, $54,520.50
17. Brickhouse Environment, #5559-A, 10/1/10, $6,785.00
18. Brickhouse Environment, #5559, 10/1/10, $10,695.00

4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
None

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Fran moved to approve the minutes of the September 13, 2010 as corrected. Dana
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT - See 2B.

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Fran moved to approve payment for the following invoices. Joe seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
1. Pennoni #452079, 9/29/10, $918.75
2. Pennoni #452027, 9/29/10, $517.50.

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. No reports.

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
The preliminary budget was reviewed. Joe suggested adding a capital reserve. Dana agreed.
The amount of $10,000-13,000 for Pennoni I/I reports was discussed. Dan explained that it
is 2 reports per year which require collection of data, comparison to previous reports and
any necessary follow-up.
Dana moved to accept the 2011 preliminary budget with a note to reserve $250,000.00 for
potential additional costs at Ridley. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

10. GOALS
Dana will provide an article by Nov. 11, 2010 for the next Township newsletter.

11. OLD BUSINESS
A. Comprehensive Plan — The members reviewed the goals. Rick will submit them to the
Board of Supervisors.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. The Authority approved the request to adjust the budget for Pennoni for the remainder of
the year and increase it by $3,000.00.

B. Since Artesian is leaving, Joe reminded the members that they need to find someone to
run the plant. He would like to award this by November. He had several suggestions
including AQUA, Delcura and West Goshen.

C. Dan explained that Pennoni is presenting an estimate for additional fees which would

cover the period 8/27/10 to 10/15/10. The scope of work over the period includes:
1. Construction observation and RFIs

MA Minutes 10/11/2010 4



O 00 ~1O N B WK —

L LY LY LY LW LW W ERNDMNDNDNDDNDNDINDNDNDN = == e = =
O~IN NP WLWN—,FOVUVONOOUMPEAEWN—RLOOVOOIOD WV EAWDN—O

B
OO

Do 2

2. Participation in construction progress meetings

3. Additional inspections, investigations, and on-site meetings related to electrical

4. Additional plant start-up assistance and troubleshooting
The estimated amount is $18,720.00. They will provide an exact bill. There is 2% of the
budget remaining. Final work to be done may take another month. Dan does not anticipate
more extras. Mike moved to approve the request for additional fees estimated at
$18,720.00. Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion
passed unanimously.

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
A. None

14. SEWER REPORTS
A. Mark Miller reported the following:

1. Televising and cleaning due to I&I showed a manhole needed repair. The repair
was done in-house and cost $1,250.00. They cleaned it out to Route 352. They will check
for additional defects.

2. The recent storm dropped 1.25” on rain and then another 6.25” of rain. It went
into the wetlands and did not overflow into the field.

3. Net flows for September were down.

15. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

16. CORRESPONDENCE
None

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

18. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Joe moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the

motion. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\MA 10-11-10 Draft.doc

MA Minutes 10/11/2010

i



EGMA 1000

S—

Pennoni MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: November 3, 2010
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

e Construction phase services have transitioned to punchlist monitoring, review of
operations and maintenance submittals, and startup assistance, as well as the continuation
of progress meetings with the Contractors and Township, coordination and
communication with Brickhouse and the Township, and approval of contractor Payment
Requests.

e A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

e Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation are working on punchlist completion and
outstanding items are expected to be complete by the end of November.

¢ Pennoni will complete review of all Operations and Maintenance submittals by the end of
November.

I/1 Metering Project

e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Pennoni provided
recommendations for meters locations for the current round of data collection, and we
will review the data when it is available.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

¢ The Semi-Annual Report due on September 30 was prepared and submitted to DEP on
September 28 as required by the CO&A. The next report is due to DEP in March of 2011.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

e These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP. The Township
received comments from DEP and we are in the process of addressing. We anticipate
completing the responses in early December.

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGM A\Memos to Board\Memo to EGMA Board 2010-11-03.docx



{

EGMA 1000

Marvdell PS Elimination Planning

e The draft report sections for the Act 537 Plan Revision are being assembled and a
determination will be made in the next week regarding the schedule to finish and submit
the report and required notifications.

Wastewater Contract Operations Bid

o We are assisting with responses to bidder questions on the RFP.
Applebrook Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation

e Applebrook Golf Course has agreed to fund the Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation
needed to maintain the Water Quality Management Permit which allows for spray
irrigation on the golf course. The current NPDES allows for discharge of treated
wastewater to the irrigation pond on the golf course, providing water for irrigation. The
Evaluation is in progress and we recently received responses to our data request needed
to complete the report. We anticipate completing the report in November.

Page 2 of 2

P:\Projects\EGM A\Memos to Board\emo to EGMA Board 2010-11-03.docx



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562
Attorneys at Law
gglaw @gawthrop.com
GaMhmmev:cﬁ.hl’s
East Goshen Municipal Authority
15680 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.
General Authority Services
Fees
. Hours
09/13/2010
RFA Review packet for Authority meeting of 9/13/10; attend regular
meeting of Authority. 2.50
For Current Services Rendered 2.50
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Robert F. Adams 2.50 $190.00
Previous Balance
Total Current Charges
09/16/2010 Fee Payment
Balance Due - /\\b (\7
\L/

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.

A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
09/30/2010
6604-01M

82931

475.00

Total
$475.00

$589.00

475.00




INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

. PENNOMN ASSOCIATES ING,
- CONSULTING. ENGINEERS. -+:

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # :
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Attention: Louis F, Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

454694

10/27/2010
EGMA1000

; 2010 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 10/17/2010

Preparation and participation in monthly board meeting and consultation with Townsh

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

ip, preparation of monthly report.

Total Phase : **** -. Professional Services Labor : 603.75
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 603.75
Amount Due This Invoice $603.75
Fee: 13,338.25
Prior Billings : 10,338.25
Current Billings : - 803,75
Total Billings : 10,942.00
Phase : *** .- Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 5.75 105.00 603.75
Labor Total: - “s75 603.75
Total Phase ; *** -- Professional Services Labor : $603.75
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1000 -- 2010 Annual Services Labor : $603.75
Expense : $0.00

¥

Arr

/AL

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

Comments:

Initial Authorization:
Changes:

Contract Amount:
Previously invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1000 Invoice Summary.xis
invoice Date 10-27-2010

2010 Annual Services
EGMA 1000
454694
9/20/2010 to

13,338.25
10,338.25
603.75
10,942.00
82%

$ 2,396.25
18%

P P P B P BH

2010 Annual
Services
13,338.25
10,338.25
603.75
10,942.00
82%
$ 2,396.25
18%

© P H P

Preparation and participation in monthily board meeting

10,338.25 Date:
3,000.00 Date:

10/17/2010
1/11/2010

and consuitation with Township, preparation of monthly report.



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

-PENNON} ASSOCIATES.INC.

. CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Invoice # :
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

454695

10/27/2010

EGMA1002

Applebrook Comp. Groundwater
Eval.

For Services Rendered through: 10/17/2010

Review permits, groundwater conditions and regulatory requirements. Preliminary hydrogeologic evaluation.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,548.75
Expense : 0,00
Phase Total : 1,548.75
Amount Due This Invoice $1,548.75
Fee : 5,500.00
Prior Billings : 0.00
Current Billings : 1,548.75
Total Billings : 1,548.75
Phase : *** -- Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 14.75 105.00 1,048.75
Labor Total: a4 1,548.75
Total Phase : *** .. Professional Services Labor : $1,548.75
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1002 -- Applebrook Comp. Groundwater Eval. Labor : $1,548.75
Expense : $0.00

Ay

M 4 /-

Ag V'~

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%)}):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase;
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1002 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 10-27-2010

Applebrook Comp. Groundwater Eval.
EGMA 1002
454695
9/20/2010 to
5,500.00 Date:
- Date:
5,500.00

1,548.75

1,5648.75
28%

3,951.25
2%

£ LA DO B

KRNk

Applebrook
Comp.

5,500.00
1,548.75
1,548.75

28%

$ 3,951.25
72%

©hhH PP

10/17/2010
9/20/2010

Comments: Review permits, groundwater conditions and regulatory requirements.
Preliminary hydrogeologic evaluation.



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

/
P anon‘) Remit Payment To:
‘ Pennoni Associates Inc.

- P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

(

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 454693
1580 Paoli Pike . Invoice Date : 10/27/2010
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA0903

Project Name : RCSTP Sewer Modeling

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

For Services Rendered through: 10/17/2010

Finalize and submit semi-annual report to DEP as required by the CO&A. Consultation with Township.

Phase : **** .- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,620.00
Expense : __ ___ 0.00
Phase Total : 1,620.00
Amount Due This Invoice $1,620.00
Fee: 30,670.00
Prior Billings : 28,789.00
Current Billings : 1,620.00
Total Billings : 30,409.00
Phase : **** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 18.00 90.00 1,620.00
Labor Total: o iébb ————— {,62—666
Total Phase : **** -. Professional Services Labor : $1,620.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMAO0903 -- RCSTP Sewer Modeling Labor : $1,620.00
Expense : $0.00
-4
) /C E—LY

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0903 Invoice Summary.xls
Invoice Date 10-27-2010

Project: RCSTP Sewer Modeling
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 0903
Invoice No: 454693
Invoice Period: ' 9/20/2010 to 10/17/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 28,300.00 Date: 9/17/2009
Changes: $ 2,370.00 Date: 9/15/2010
Contract Amount: $ 30,670.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 28,789.00
Current Invoice: $ 1,620.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 30,409.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 261.00
Remaining Budget (%): 1%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No.
RCSTP Sewer
Phase Name: Modeling
Phase Budget: $ 30,670.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 28,789.00
Current Invoice: $ 1,620.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 30,409.00
Invoiced to Date (%): © 99%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 261.00
Remaining Budget (%): 1%

Comments: Finalize and submit semi-annual report to DEP as required by the CO&A.
Consultation with Township.







Martin Limestone, Inc.

Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.
PO Box 550

Blue

Ball, PA 17506

Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

pLant 4 Felyeari
ORDER NO. TICKET NUMBER SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE TIME
L g 1 & LFS LS G e A% AN
! CHAMESH L CUSTOMER @i &# 14
A PHONE &l 7
By WSS PO. ;
SHIPTO QUOTE LEEL GG
STATE .
ZONE "
PRODUCT iD PRODUCT DESCRIPTION [0 EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
g o #7 o y L0 '
% 2 C1 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TONJACRE
JOB NAME / LOCATION JOB [TEM
1AL TOWNN DL e 4
JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS 2
TAG NO. AXLES TRUCK CARRIER NAME ] CARRIER CODE
My <} FG Sy Pl M. MORTIN ERG, RO HE
PICK-UP[FREIGHT PPD| FREIGHT COLLECT ACCUMULATIVE PAYMENT METHOD
: HH QUANTITIES BULLARLE
USWEIGHT, METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED
RO 1] MATERIAL
GROSS
TODAY .
2 i : “ HAUL
TARE -
. TO DATE ADD'L
A8, L2135 & CHARGES
NET
ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
2L Lé Vid ' TAX
WEIGHED BY TOTAL THIS
CYWNTHIG MO ROMHEL SR LOAD
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE JOB ARRIVAL TIME JOB DEPARTURE TIME

RECMVE TERIAL IN GOOD CONDIFION-

A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

YO B

RN

Wy

14

i3 ‘. 801 n PN
Fe 3

i

GREATLY  af

ki,
i

R

o g o
il

gt

mushhy

vl on

ITaTED .

Lo

et

i dve,

L3

hght L

Ll

(13

.. APPROVEDBY:

DATE PAID:
" CHECK #:

CHARGED TO:

QjZZJZ“l

CUSTOMER'S COPY







WESVETRLAND

Martin Limestone, Inc.

Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.
PO Box 550
Blue Ball, PA 17506 .
Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

Fhiomes

P

AT

TICKET NUMBER SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE
LIS A 4 LES LRSS et

CUSTOMER Hi1&F 14
PHONE I e
PO

SHIP TO TR o5 BN
QUOTE AREIN R R
STATE .
ZONE :

PRODUCT ID PRODUCT DESCRIPTION [0 EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
i AR pTE| 1 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE
_JOB NAME /LOCATION JOB ITEM
BELE PRIDTHEGSTHWR BUILDIMNG WinsT CHESTER

JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS
.. TAGNO. AXLES CARRIERNAME _ . CARRIER CODE
5 A} TN I ekt TRLICE l RN B

PICK-UP FREI_%H;f PPD[ FREIGHT COLLECT ACCUMULATIVE PﬁY;h/l!Efl\lT l\iﬂlE'THiOD
e QUANTITIES ik
METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED .
3 MATERIAL
GROSS
] ", TODAY
P I HAUL -
TARE
) i | TODATE LOADS ADD'L
AR R ) ¥ NET kg CHARGES .
- ACGUMULATED CASH SALE
2B Tid TAX
JWEIGHEDBY . TOTAL THIS
DYMTHIS o BTG SRS LOAD
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE JOB ARRIVAL TIME JOB DEPARTURE TIME

RECEI\?D ABOVE MATE7%N GOOD /C?ID
LT

ITION'

A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

oot il

P AR

A0t

IENIRES

BLESTH

GRENTLY

l mp

-

b ¥

PR DATE

DATE PAID:
CHECK #:

t [
CHARGED TO:_Q.Q:im

Sué Sra~Q~’~

:..’

e

a&

Can

ity et praced i

CUSTOMER’S

copyY




0. Gopt S
P {)(\»

2010
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
NOVEMBER REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran - Completed
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack - Completed
c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe — Mark - Completed
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1 Quarter (March) Fran - Completed
b. 2" Quarter (June) Dana — Not Completed
c. 3" Quarter (September) Joe - Completed - Attended the August
meeting
d. 4m Quarter (December) Jack

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request of 1/21/10 granted on 4/12/10).
West Pike Township request received on August 6, 2010, MA directed
staff to look into on August9, 2010

4. Implement I1&I Plan. — Completed and Ongoing — March Report filed on
time, September Report filed in time, 1&I repair work continues.

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction. Substantial Completion October 21, 2010

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
Completed - SBR Tour conducted on 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer
educational session on SBR’s. '
Completed - SBR Class conducted on 3/15/10

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.
BoS adopted Resolution 10-106 on 6/15/2010. Revisions sent to PA DEP on
6/16/10. Received DEP 7/13/10 review letter. Currently working on response.

F:AData\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\110810.doc



2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. BoS adopted resolutions 10-105 and 10-
108 on 6/15/10. Revisions sent to PA DEP on 6/16/10. Received DEP 7/14/10
review letter. Currently working on response.

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Obtained agreement on diversion from West Goshen on 5/13/10.

FUNDING
1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. Completed - We have received the money. Used
grant money to pay Worth and Clinger August invoices

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\110810.doc

























1L W) S ss,

L

y
- {
Report Date 11/03/10 Vendor Expenditure History PAGE W 1
From 0901 to 1010

East Goshen Township Fund Accounting M%NW&E‘? (;%»l CA@AEZ%
- p sl L0 NF T e ©

MARP14 run by BARBARA 3 : 26 PM
Vendor Vendor Name / Description Budget#f Sub# Invoice 4 GL Per Req # Reg/Invc Check# Chk Date Amount
808 MAILLIE FALCONIERO & CO. Auditing - P
EXBM. OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2998f”” 07424 3110 74q21) 0905 22272 05/13/09 1967 05/13/09 6000.00 /)
PARTIAL BILLING RE: EXAM 2008 FINAN ~ 01402 3110 76901 0906 22557 06/11/09 2910 06/16/09 00
STATEMENTS [ S
EXAM. FINANCIAL STMTS. 12/31/08 al;f°7424 3119M17156 0908 23089 08/18/09 1975 08/18/09 (:(Ggsoo.oo”“a
FINAL BILL RE: 2008 FINANCIAL STMPT. 01402 3110 79333 0912 24111 12/10/09 3843 12/11/09 61167007
AUDIT . P
EXAMINATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.- 07424 3110 B1556 1004 25365 04/29/10 2006 04/29/10  (_5000.00
DECEMBER 31’ 2009 e, Rt Mot anm et
PARTIAL BILLING-2009 FINANCE STMPTS. 01402 3110 83988 1005 25522 05/20/10 4645 05/21/10 17100.00
FINAL BILLING RE: 2009 FINANCIAL 01402 3110 84973 1007 26080 07/22/10 4999 07/23/10 3000.00
STATEMENT AUDIT
ACCTG. ASSIST. - CONVERTING RECORDS 01402 3110 84974 1007 26081 07/22/10 4999 07/23/10 5825.00
FROM CASH BASIS TO ACCRUAL o [P
EXAM. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2009 (* 07424 3110 84681 1008 26241 08/10/10 2014 08/10/10 { 1900.00‘)
e ot i e e e _iﬂ::«m,-f-_/
*k¥kk  MAILLIE FALCONIERO & CO. *66,941.00%
*kkkk  GRAND TOTAL  *¥k*« 66,941.00
(0 ©OO 7 =000
2R 72500 £L0OO 1400
o —— i <
2005 - gt

R

o (RO
g ]



AREA CODE 610 ;
692-7171 Qf

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP ’ o

Po¥s
T CH ™
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199 K i

November 1, 2010

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: Lift Chain

I am asking for approval to purchase 200’ of 3/8 in. stainless steel chain for the removal of
pumps in the SBRS. The current pumps have a cable to lift them; however as time goes on it

will become very difficult to pull with the buildup of debris that will get collected on the cable.

The chain installation will allow us to pull the pumps without having to drain the SBR down. |
shopped between three vendors. Below is the cost for the chain and clevises.

200’ — 3/8 Stainless steel chain
8 — 3/8 — Stainless steel clevises

Total $2,483.00

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Municipal Authority\Letter to Municipal Auth. for steel chain for pump removal November 1.doc









ALYWWNSSIX s1asysiiom Yjuow ajeiedss suone)s-jje- SI91BWMO[} 0102

168198 uayso9 jsam

oL

0ge‘zL 605°S yze'ees _818's6¢  ge.'68 £16'%9 00v'0Z _ 820°8. bLGLL  16Z'LvL  L2l'2GLL aAY Alauon]

smoid lejol ]

¥39wW3o3a

YIFWINON

1291 16€°9 606182 £8c'82¢  [568'18 059°ce 00¥'02__ |069°'67 lgc'ey  [98Z'9cL  [s60' LTt ¥390190

L0¥°0L Gor's 670°059 981°/G€ _ |[0v6'65 6EE'SY 00¥'02__ [v2lv6 €e1'9S |zvo'sel |1I€2e0) ¥3gw3ldas

98y's 2Lv's 855'€89 8EV'¥ZE  |¥EV'6S 686'L 00¥°0c__|s88'701 Lyv'19  [IGL'6YL  |¥OG'ESO'L Jr isnonvy

S9r°0l 1SLY 2952l voZ'eee  lev1l 19 €9Z'15 00¥'02___|09¥'801 S19°19  |v6l'82L |€55°901+ Alnr

veL'LL ¥08'S €/v'208 965'es€  [982°/9 96/°/G 00v‘'0c _ loez'0Z £98'8/ 109'9Z1 |60t'Sez ) anNnr

8vC L1 208's 295'9¢8 9cr'sse  |ge8'e8 186°¢9 00¥°02__ [129%S 29028 |ve9’svL  [8v9lieT . AUN

956°cl €0E°S 292166 §99'98¢  [£0°9Z1 G568 00v'0Z__[svi/9 €70'68  [6/2'7.1L |¥EV6S INdY

€16 110°G ZEL'LI0] S POy [598'9v1 0¥8Z01 00¥'02__ [ove €9 £09'6. [82€°0L) |600°€09') _ HOYVW

951°cl 95+°G 29€'906 LLETEE  |12E'C0l 00527 00¥'0z__ 6807 €6L'v. |998'2El  |652°2o% ) Advndgas

evsel 129G 19¢7288 1Z6'€9€ _ |006°€0} 112°eg 00¥'0c_ [166°€9 gee'l8  |s9e’eet  |/1SSer) ANVNNYP

; = , - = \ W 3ANG DId aNvT | Aum

AVMMNVE ~ NVINNIHS  NIOANASEH  SYOIH  J0aINgHSY ASHSHIH LINWNS NOSTIM _ 1MOVd  SIT13 NMOLLSIM

SONIAVIY YILIN 40 AYVINANS 0102















\A Aoyl Lol

b

TO: Municipal Authority

FROM: © Mark Miller

DATE: November 4, 2010

RE: Monthly Report

Meters: The meters were read on a daily basis.

Meters were calibrated during the month of October.
The meter at the Hershey Mill Pump Station was knocked out of service due to flooding.

Allied Control pulled the meter and made repairs and placed back in service.

C.C. Collection: The Public Works Department responded to several calls for missing caps.

R.C. Collection: We located significant INI in the line between Paoli Pike and North Chester Road
estimated at 20,000 gallons a day.

We were able to narrow down the INI by the use of portable meters.

We also received odor complaints from the Fair Way Village. The timing on the pumps was
changed to alleviate the effluent going septic.

Ridley Creek Plant: The paving of the plant has been completed.
Once the staging area is restored, we will then finish paving the driveway.
Please feel free to call me to go thru the plant.
Complete items for the month:
Fencing
Seeded and Strawed

Storm drains/downspouts all piped PWD
Side Walks

F:\Data\Shared Data\MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY\monthly report 110410.doc




AN

Artesian Water Maryland A, Aresian Wastewater Maryland A Attesian Consulting Engineers

October 19, 2010

Mr. Mark Miller

Director of Public Works

East Goshen Township RIS R0
1580 Paoli Pike BY
West Chester, PA 19380 ,

2y

N
[ i iy
BN

Bl

RE: Lockwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility
September 2010 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the September 2010 monthly operations report for East Goshen Township’s
Lockwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility.

Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of September 2010. Routine
inspections and equipment preventative maintenance were completed as required. The total
amount of wastewater treated and discharge during the month was 848,300 gallons, which
represents an average daily flow of 28,277 gallons per day.

The influent area operated normally during the month. The communitor unit was in-service
continuously and no problems were noted with the unit or its controls. The plant operator was
required to remove debris buildup from the unit’s housing, the bypass bar screen, and grit from
the bottom of the influent chamber on a regular basis. Debris was disposed of via the trash can.

The acration pond operated normally during the month of September. The pond’s color
remained greenish throughout the month due to algae growth and there was only minor surface
scum buildup. Both floating aerators were in service continuously.

The polishing pond operated normally during the month as well. The pond’s color was very
green due to algae growth with some moderate buildup of surface duckweed.

The chlorine feed system and chlorine contact tank were operational throughout the month to
meet disinfection requirements. Liquid chlorine was added directly to the chlorine contact tank
prior to starting the discharge pumps to help minimize odor issues.

A4 Spnger
.,

V' v R ESGUTRTCETES OVErR 100 YEARS OF SUPERIO
A Artesian Water Company A Arteslan Wastewater Management A Artesian Utility Development A Artesian Water Pennsylvania

R SERVICE
7005

®

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, P.0. Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone: (302) 453-6900 Fax: (302) 453-6957

P.0. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone: (302) 684-2527 Fax: (302) 684-5164
28322 Lewes-Georgetown Highway, Unit 4, Milton, Delaware 19968
email: artesian@artesianwater.com Website: artesianwater.com



{ Ok,

4

The discharge spray system was operational during the month. The discharge pumps were
operated in the hand position and alternated for each spray cycle. Spray fields No. I through No.
5 were utilized to help minimize odors.

Results of influent, final effluent, and monitoring well samples collected during the month were
not available to date, but current permit compliance is expected.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Tom Horrex
Treatment Plant Operator

C Mr. Dan Barbato, P.E. — Pennoni Associates












	complete 110810A
	complete 110810B
	complete 110810C
	complete 110810D

